Document 1

From: Jody Nchols

To: Bua Sargeen ¥ Gosguared nz)

Ce: mmm—
FW: Re-location to Safisbury

Date: Thursday, 19 May 2022 3:47:00 pm

Jody Nichols | Property Advisor
Te Puna Hanganga, Matihiko | infrastructure & Digital

2
From: 2SN @cducation govt nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 December 2020 2:41 pm
To: Jody Nichols <Jody.Nichols@education.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: Re-location to Salisbury

More useful background on RTLB, LENNZ etc
This time plans for other locations showing design that has mostly worked well

-|WPMAM.NM

From: Blind and Low Vision Education Network NZ Principal SEKSNIIIIN @bleans school nz>

Sent: Sunday, 16 June 2019 10:45 p.m.

To: SN & cducation.govt.nz>; Bernie Mulcahy-Bouwman

Subject: RE: Re-location to Salisbury

Kia or 4288

Thank yéy so much for taking the time at the end of the day to meet with Bernie and |. It was
good 16 meet and develop a sense of what you are seeking to achieve, | believe there is great
poténtial to develop a wonderful resource for the Nelson community. We visited the site on
Friday and were impressed with the space. Some of the existing large spaces would easily
convert to communal multi-purpose spaces and if the bedrooms were gutted the spaces would
make great open work spaces with some shared access meeting rooms (small and medium size)
along with great storage and resource production areas. It was easy to envisage how the access
could be altered and the site redeveloped with Salisbury School remaining a secure safe site for
the residential students.

Attached please find a brief for Nelson and a range of plans of various plans that have been
developed to date. | have provided some information below re the nature of each of the
projects:



e Riselaw — a refurbishment which has RTV & RTD collocated with RTLB also in the space.

e Awapuni—a refurbishment which includes RTD and RTV with separate work spaces and
shared communal and multipurpose space

e Tikipunga - a refurbishment which includes RTD and RTV with separate work spaces and
shared communal and multipurpose space

e Hamilton North —a new build with RTV and RTD located with Hamilton North admin and
outreach team and utilises a shared multipurpose and communal spaces

e Tauranga —a new build which is a base for RTV and RTD with communal spaces and
multipurpose space

e Wellington — starting as a refurbishment with a new addition this was all but rebuilt and
accommodates RTV only.

From: 9(2)(&) @education.govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, 14 June 2019 10:11 AM

To: Bernie Mulcahy-Bouwman <9(2)(&) @deafeducation.nz>; Karen Stobbs
<9(2)(a) @Blennz.school.nz>
Subject: Re-location to Salisbury

Many thanks for taking time to meet yesterday. | am pleased that we can plan to co-locate Van
Asch and BLENNZ at the Salisbury School site along with regional RTLB staff.

And also pleased that we are likely to have a few sources to provide useful design input from
previous initiatives.

As mentioned I’'m hopeful that the space at Hurley House at Salisbury will be able to
accommodate all three parties and also retain some common meeting space that all can use.
As noted MOE has already approved funding for the building upgrade and we are now able to
commence planning.

To aid planning can you confirm just how many staff you expect to have based at the Salisbury
premises? | will need to apply the MOE space entitlement rules but at the same time | fully
expect that some entropy will follow ie the design will expand to fill a vacuum. As we agreed,
there is not much pointinrefurbishing 90% of a building and leaving the last 10% fallow

| will get familiar with the entitlement riles for sensory schools and apply them along with the
standards for RTLB. | will also touch base with a few of the useful contacts -9(2)(2) )
°"ANX)@ for a start. There is a good chance we would want to use designers
who have worked well before at Riselaw or Hamilton North.

At this stage | am about to appoint a project manager to start preparing scope of works. The
project manager will be encouraged to get involved with design early as | see that the design
element may be our slowest stage. Hence there is every chance the project manager could start
working with a designer within a few weeks.

Naturally the design will involve consultation with you and your staff. We won’t be progressing
far without feedback from your teams, obviously.

For now let me know the base information to work on your respective entitlement areas and |
will check that our initial goals are feasible.



Trust that today you will get a chance to view Hurley House and the meeting room at the end in
particular. The building has potential to become a constructive hub for a range of support
services and replicate the add value you have already observed in other centres.

Regards

9(2)(a) | Regional Property Adviser, Nelson
9(2)(a)



Document 1a

DRAFT BLENNZ Nelson Brief

Total staffing for 2019: 4+ teachers and 1 DOM plus 1 support staff = 6 people in total

Local Team

Resource Teachers Vision = 4+

Support staff =1

Developmental O&M =1 (visits the Nelson team to provide service across the region operating form the base)
Subtotal = 6+

Reqular team visitors:

Coordinator VRC =1

Specialist team =1-3

9(2)(a) identified that DOM would also be counted in the formula.

Currently these people are located at BLENNZ Nelson on the grounds of Nelson Intermediate site.

There needs to be some future proofing of these figures.

The allocations for BLENNZ and DECs is outlined within the MOE Special Education Property Guide where there is a section for
the requirements of visual/ Sensory Resource Centres.



Who will work in the space:

BLENNZ Service

Number of people

Detail

Roles re property requirements

Visual Resource

4

3-4 Full time teacher equivalent positions

Itinerant teaching team working away from

of national service leaders who provide
additional support including early childhood and
assessment.

Centre + With the occasional additional part time staff the centre most of the day
member as resourcing allows. Return to centre for:
The staff numbers continue to grow, this was - Record keeping
originally a one teacher centre. - Report writing
- Collegial support
This includes a centre Manager - Resource gathering
- Access to student files
- Phone email and online contact
- Meetings
- Professional meetings
1 = 1 administrator / resource producer Provides support to manager and team re:
- Administration
- Reception
Potential for small groups of volunteers to - Management of learning and
produce tactile materials / resource production teaching resources
- Adaptation and production of
learning and teaching resources eg
braille large print collage
- Is on site all day every day
DOM Instructor 1 person 1 Full Time Equivalent who visits from out of Similar requirements to Resource Teachers
region and bases themselves their when
working across region.
Coordinator VRC 1 person This senior teacher is responsible for the 4
centres across the south island and is a regular
visitor to the centre
Specialist team 1-2+ The team and akonga are supported by a range




What spaces are required? Refer Special Education Property Guide, page 28 / 29

- Open office space

- Space/s for small groups of people 2 — 6 to meet, phone, and plan without disturbing others, space for confidential
meetings with whanau.

- Large multi purpose space which would be utilised for (up to 30 people ):
0 Team meetings ie > 6 people
Regional team meetings ie > 12 people
Professional learning for BLENNZ staff
Professional learning, seminars, workshops etc for other educators and therapists
Formal meetings such as advisory meetings
Learners coming into centre for teaching and learning activities in areas of the expanded core curriculum
= These activities are a very regular feature of the centre’s program and may include groups of learners of
different ages with a common need / focus.
= They may be accompanied by support staff / teacher
0 Parent meetings and parent support groups
o Group activities for parents and their children
0 Volunteers to support resource production

O O 0O oo

- Reception area which would contain usual phone, computer etc for both reception and administration tasks

- Resource production / management area
o0 This needs to be closely linked to reception as often the person may undertake both roles
o0 Needs to accommodate working space for <6 people ( if volunteers group is running) for production of accessible
format materials including:
= Large print, braille and tactile materials



= Adaptation of learning resources

= Within this space there would need to be a sound proofed set up for the braille embosser
0 Large equipment used in resource production including guillotine, binder, laminator etc
0 May need separate sink access for resource production area / easy access to wash toys etc

Kitchenette area:
All will require access to a space for:

o0 catering space for break / lunch times

o0 catering for events such as workshops; learner or parent / child groups

o0 General collegial gathering

= Use by staff for breaks / meetings etc

o0 For learners to develop daily living skills when attending group activities

Access to facilities for groups of learners, in-service etc separate from staff on a break

May need separate sink access for resource production area or easy access to a sink.

Storage (Lundia):
0 Resources are held for the entire region to meet a diverse range of needs of teachers, learners (who are aged from 0
— 21years) and their whanau.
0 Resources could be curriculum resources in a range of formats including braille, electronic, collage.
o There will also be:
= reference material for teachers, whanau. and teams
= as well as toys, assistive technology equipment etc for learners.
= student files
* an extensive range of materials used for the production of tactile resources
o Office supplies

Toilet area (accessible)



- Dark room — useful for assessment and demonstration of teaching and learning strategies to stimulate use of vision and
visual responsiveness may be able to be accommodated by black out curtains in another space rather than a space in it's

own right.

- Janitors cupboard for cleaning materials
- Parking Area for staff and visitors with secure parking for BLENNZ leased vehicles stored overnight.

ICT will need to be clarified with BLENNZ provider re server requirements, voip phone, wifi and data connections

The contact for these is our Coordinator Digital Access and eLearning, 9(2)@) who will connect you with our IT
providers Fastcom.



Document 1b

VAN ASCH DEAF EDUCATION CENTRE (VADEC) — NELSON BRIEF

Total staffing for 2020: 4-5 teachers and 1 NZSL Tutor = 5-6 people in total

Resource Teachers Deaf
Sign Language Tutor =1
Subtotal for formula 5-
Currently these VADEC people are located at Victory School, Nelson

4-5
1

»

Who will work in the space:

VADEC Service Number of people | Detail Roles re property requirements
Resource Teachers of | 4 -5 people 4 Full time teacher equivalent positions Itinerant teaching team working
the Deaf (RTD) based at the (Deaf) Sensory Resource away from the centre most of the
Centre. day but who return to centre for:
Occasional additional part time staff - Record keeping
member as resourcing allows. - Report writing
This includes the lead teacher. - Collegial support

- Resource gathering

- Access to student files

- Phone email and online contact
- Meetings

- Professional meetings

- Professional learning




NZSL Tutor 1 person 1 Full Time Equivalent based at the (Deaf) Similar requirements to Resource
Sensory Resource Centre who visits Teachers of the Deaf.

students, schools and families from around
the Nelson region, supporting the
development of NZSL communication skills.

Visiting Specialist 3-4 people Specialist full time staff who visit from out of | Similar requirements to Resource
Support Teachers the region and base themselves there when- | Teachers of the Deaf.
working across the region

What spaces are required?

Refer Special Education Property Guide.
Refer Deaf Space Design Guidelines.

Open office space. These are required to be deaf friendly as deaf staff and students are on this site.
Fire alarms and bells need flashing LED lights.

Staff need to be able to communicate via sign language across the rooms (have a line of sight).
Excellent accoustics.

Space/s for small groups of people 2 — 6 to meet, phone, and plan without disturbing others
Space for confidential meetings with whanau.

Large multi-purpose space which would be utilised for:

0 Team meetings

o0 Professional learning for VADEC staff

0 Professional learning, seminars, workshops etc for other educators and whanau

o]

o]

Formal meetings such as advisory/moderation meetings
Learners coming into centre for teaching and learning activities in areas of the expanded core curriculum

= These activit es are a developing feature of the centre’s program and may include groups of learners of different
ages with.a common need / focus (Deaf Hubs).
= They may be accompanied by support staff / teacher



o0 Parent meetings and parent support groups
o0 Group activities for parents and their children
0 Video conferencing and eLearning
Resource management/storage area
0 Needs to accommodate working space for <3-4 people for production teaching materials including:
= Photocopier/printer, guillotine, binder, laminator etc
= Adaptation of learning resources
Storage (Lundia):
o0 Resources are held for the Nelson region to meet a diverse range of needs of teachers, learners (who are aged from 3 — 21
years) and their whanau.
0 These include:
= reference material for teachers, whanau, and teams.
= Books, toys, learning games/activities, assistive technology equipment etc for learners.
= student files
o Office supplies
Kitchenette area:
All will require access to a space for:
0 catering space for break / lunch times
o catering for events such as workshops; learner or parent / child groups
o General collegial gathering
= Use by staff for breaks / meetings etc
o For learners to develop daily living skills when attending group activities
Access to facilities for groups of learners, in-service etc separate from staff on a break
Toilet area (accessible)
Janitors cupboard for cleaning materials
Parking Area for staff and visitors
ICT will need to be clarified with VADEC provider re server requirements, voip phone, wifi and data connections
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Document 2

From: Jody Nichols

To: Lance Florance

Cc: Rua Sargent *@® @qgsquared.nz); 9(2)(a_) ; Stewart Lawson
Subject: RE: BLENNZ and Ko Taku Reo

Date: Tuesday, 31 May 2022 11:40:00 am

Attachments: image002.png

Kai ora Lance

| have briefed Stewart who | understand is meeting with you today about other things — my
suggestion is that we postpone until we have some direction from Learning Support.

Nga mihi

Jody Nichols | Property Advisor
Te Puna Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure & Digital

9(2)(a)

From: Lance Florance <xxxxXX.XXXXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXX . XXXX.XX>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 May 2022 7:25 am

To: Jody Nichols <xxxX.XXXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXX. XXXX.XX>

Cc: Rua Sargent (?® @qgsquared.nz) <#® @gsquared.nz>; 9(2)(@)
<9(2)(a) @education.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: BLENNZ and Ko Taku Reo

Good morning Jody,

Thanks for the outline below, as you know all users of this building are thinking
about layout etc which is great but I'm nervous about sitting down with the team at
the next meeting not knowing the floor area we have to work within.

With the question below have we got timeframe by when a decision will be made
on m2 building size?

Cheers
Lance Florance | Delivery Team Manager
Te Puna Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure & Digital

9(2)(a)

From: Jody Nichols <xXXX.XXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXX. XXXX.XX__>
Sent: Monday, 30 May 2022 3:20 pm
To: Stewart Lawson <xxxxxx . XXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXX.XX__>; Simon Cruickshank

CXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXKXXXXK XK >

Cc: Lance Florance <xxxxx . XXXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX >
Subject: FW: BLENNZ and Ko Taku Reo

Hi Stewart/Simon

| have done some calculations and if we combine the schools the total would be the following:



BLENNZ — 3.6 FTE — 54m?2 net
Ko Taku Reo—6 FTE -168m2
Total =222

Combined 9.6 FTE —202m?2

Therefore if they wanted to maximise space then the accommodation would be better off just
using their FTE separately.

So the question | will need some guidance on should we be adding some additional capacity to
allow for future growth with both these schools? What should we be building to? If we were to
increase BLENNZ by 1 to 4.6FTE and did the same to Ko Taku Reo:

BLENNZ — 4.6 FTE — 154m2 net
Ko Taku Reo—7 FTE -178m2
Total =332

| have checked in with Network and they don’t have data for either of these SRC so not able to
do any extrapolations currently.

We have limited budget and it is likely that we are going to need additional funding.

RTLB are different as they are not a resource centre so we propose providing 15m2 per
FTE*occupation time (feedback is that they are in-the office half of the time).

Nga mihi

Jody Nichols | Property Advisor
Te Puna Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure & Digital

9(2)(a)

From: Bernie Cruise <xxXXXX.XXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXX. XXXX.XX >
Sent: Monday, 30 May 2022 11:17 am

To: Jody Nichols <xXXX. XXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXX.XXXX. XX >

Cc: Stewart Lawson <xxxxXXX. XXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXX XXXXXX >
Subject: RE: BLENNZ and Ko Taku Reo

Oh yes, | see what’s going on. My bad.

Yes | think it would be sensible to combine the two schools in the one calculator on the basis this
tool is telling you how big to build a building based on the number of FTE staff/ occupants.

The proviso on this is:
e that this space is not just a staff office, but a space that needs a learner assessment area
and library etc
e someone signs it off on the basis this arrangement is a long-term vision for this building,
and the funding implications



Bernie Cruise | School Design
Te Puna Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure & Digital

9(2)(a)

From: Jody Nichols <xXXX.XXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX >
Sent: Monday, 30 May 2022 10:57 am
To: Bernie Cruise <xXXXXX. XXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXX XXXX XX >

Cc: Stewart Lawson <xXxXXXXXX. XXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXX XX >
Subject: RE: BLENNZ and Ko Taku Reo

Hi Bernie

Attached is the calculator that we use for special school and there is a tab for SRC which does
provide entitlement.

Thanks

Jody Nichols | Property Advisor
Te Puna Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure & Digital

9(2)(a)

From: Bernie Cruise <xXXXXX.XXXXXX @XXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX >
Sent: Monday, 30 May 2022 10:41 am

To: Jody Nichols <xxXX. XXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXX.XXXX XX >

Cc: Stewart Lawson <xXXXXXX.XXXXXX (@ XXX XXXXXX >
Subject: RE: BLENNZ and Ko Taku Reo

Hi Jody,

I’'m not aware of SRC’s being provided from within the SPG area entitlement. They are generally
classified as legitimate space — outside of SPG

Bernie Cruise | School Design
Te Puna Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure & Digital

9(2)(a)

From: Jody Nichols <xXXX.XXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX__>
Sent: Friday, 27 May 2022 12:07 pm

To: Bernie Cruise <xXXXXX.XXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXX. XXXX.XX >

Cc: Stewart Lawson <XXXXXXX.XXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX >
Subject: FW: BLENNZ and Ko Taku Reo




Hi Bernie

Are you able to provide guidance on this scenario -Two sensory resource centres - Ko Taku Reo
and BLENNZ (and RTLB) sharing same space?

Thanks

Jody Nichols | Property Advisor
Te Puna Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure & Digital

9(2)(a)

From: Nicky Hampshire <xxxXX.XXXXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXX.XX >

Sent: Friday, 27 May 2022 12:02 pm

To: Jody Nichols <xxXX. XXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX >

Cc:9(2)(a) @education.govt.nz>; Mary Pupich <xXXX.XXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXX.XX >
Stewart Lawson <xXXXXXX.XXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX >

Subject: RE: BLENNZ and Ko Taku Reo

Kia ora Jody

I’'m not an expert in how the SPG should operate, particularly with two services sharing. You
could ask Bernie Cruise in the School Design Team. There may be examples of shared facilities
already in place that could inform the entitlement.

Nga mihi

Nicky

Nicky Hampshire | Chief Advisor Network, Learning Support
Te Pae Aronui

9(2)(a) A

From: Jody Nichols <xXXX.XXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXX XXXX.XX >

Sent: Friday, 27 May 2022 11:36 am

To: Nicky Hampshire <xxxxx. XXXXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXX XXXX XX >

Cc:9(2)(a) LN @education.govt.nz>; Mary Pupich <xxxx.XXxXXX(@XXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX__>;
Stewart Lawson <XXXXXXX. XXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXX.XX >

Subject: RE: BLENNZ and Ko Taku Reo

Thanks Nicky — | am waiting to get FTEs back from Ko Taku Reo but BLENNZ have less than the
AFTE that the calculator provides for. Would it be appropriate to combine the two schools FTEs
(Ko Taku Reo and BLENNZ) for the SPG entitlement considering they will be sharing the same
building?

Jody Nichols | Property Advisor
Te Puna Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure & Digital

9(2)(a)

From: Nicky Hampshire <xxxXX.XXXXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXX.XX >
Sent: Thursday, 26 May 2022 5:25 pm




To: Jody Nichols <xXXX. XXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX__>

Cc:9(2)(a) @education.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: BLENNZ and Ko Taku Reo

Hi Jody

Sorry. | thought our response had come through to you before now.

To the best of our knowledge they are both Sensory Resource Centres. The KTR SRC is listed at
Salisbury and the BLENNZ SRC listed at Nelson Int. | assume the proposal replaces both of these.
Nga mihi

Nicky

Nicky Hampshire | Chief Advisor Network, Learning Support
Te Pae Aronui

9(2)(a)

From: Jody Nichols <xXXX.XXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX >

Sent: Thursday, 26 May 2022 3:26 pm

To: Nicky Hampshire <xxxXX.XXXXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXX.XX >
Subject: FW: BLENNZ and Ko Taku Reo

Kia ora Nicky —any update on Nelson Ko Taku REo and BLENNZ classification — are they satellites
of Sensory Resource Centres?

Jody Nichols | Property Advisor
Te Puna Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure & Digital

9(2)(a)

From: Mary Pupich <xXXX.XXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXX.XX >
Sent: Friday, 20 May 2022 9:06 am

To: Nicky Hampshire <xxxxx. XXXXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXX. XX >
Cc: Jody Nichols <xXXX.XXXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXX.XX >

Subject: FW: BLENNZ and Ko Taku Reo

Hi Nicky

Are you able to help out with the query from Jody below.
Thanks

Mary

Mary Pupich | Manager Learning Support | Nelson Marlborough West Coast
Te Mahau | Te Tai Runga

9(2)(a)
Nelson
education.govt.nz

He mea tarai e matou te matauranga kia rangatira ai, kia mana taurite ai 6na huanga
We shape an education system that delivers equitable and excellent outcomes



From: Jody Nichols <xXXX.XXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXX. XXXX. XX >

Sent: Friday, 20 May 2022 8:53 am

To: Mary Pupich <xxXX.XXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX >

Cc: Rua Sargent ®@® @ gsquared.nz) <®® @gsquared.nz>; Lance Florance
XXX XHXXKXXX (@ XXXXXXXKX XXX XX >

Subject: BLENNZ and Ko Taku Reo

Kai ora Mary

Are you able to confirm if the Nelson branches of these schools are classified as Sensory
Resource Centre as this could impact significantly on their entitlement. | have gone back to both
Matthew and Karen and asked them for their FTE numbers as if it is more than 3 than that will
kick in other areas of entitlement.

Nga mihi

Jody Nichols | Property Advisor
Te Puna Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure & Digital

9(2)(a)
Nelson Office
education.govt.nz

He mea tarai e matou te matauranga kia rangatira ai, kia mana taurite ai 6na huanga
We shape an education system that delivers equitable and excellent outcomes



Document 3

9(2)(a)

From: 9(2)(a)

Sent: Friday, 10 June 2022 9:42 am

To: Jody Nichols; Mary Pupich; Principal - Motueka South School; Matthew Koning; Zoe
Taylor; Principal - Blind and Low Vision Education Network NZ; Elaine Gilmour

Cc: Minor Works CS

Subject: Proposed site visit to Modular building factory at Fitzgerald Construction base in
Nelson - Fri 17th June at 11a.m

Kia ora All

Hope you are all well.

Great to listen to all your thoughts at our previous group meeting last week, very informative for me and looking
forward to working with you all.

With regard to viewing buildings , can you let me know if the below time/date is suitable for all. | would preferably
like to get everyone involved but understand if travel or workload constraints.

There are currently two buildings to view at Fitzgeralds factory but they are due to be moved in the next fortnight
hence the short turn around in timeline since the meeting.

Modular building factory at Fitzgerald Construction base in Nelson - Fri 17th June at 11a.m. There would potentially
be an alternative option on the 23" of June to site visit Fitzgeralds factory, however one of the buildings will have
been transported by then.

Let me know if above timeline suits and Il organise with Fitzgeralds accordingly.

Thanks

9(2)(a)

Nga mihi nui

9(2)(a) | Delivery Manager (Contractor)
Te Puna Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure & Digital

9(2)(a) _
Christchurch Office

educationigovi.nz

He mea tarai e matou te matauranga kia rangatira ai, kia mana taurite ai 6na huanga
We shape an education system that delivers equitable and excellent outcomes



Document 4

From: Ne)8)

Sent: Thursday, 23 June 2022 9:49 am
To: Jody Nichols

Subject: RE: Student Numbers

Kia ora Jody

Thanks for info, trail @_...Mn's hoping the figures stack up positively for all.
Let me know if there's anything | can pre-empt from my end if it helps the process at all?

Nga mihi nul

%mumum(camcm
L] Hanganga. Matihiko | Infrastructure & Digital

Christchurch office

ALA Te Téhuhu o
pewel to Matouranga

S Ty OF d ot al s

From: Jody Nichols <Jody.Nichols@education.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 22 June 2022 5:31pm

To:92fa) _ @education.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: Student Numbers

Fyvi ©

Jody Nichols | Property Advisor
Te Puna Hanganga, Matihiko | infrastructure & Digital

From: Megan Hannigan <Megan Hannigan@education.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2022 12:46 pm

To: Andrew Devonport <Andrew. Devonport@education.govt.nz>; Jody Nichols <Jody. Nichols @education govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Student Numbers
Thanks so much Andrew,

Jody, once | have met with NO | will get back to you about a Memo with the information in.

Ngé mihi,



Megan Hannigan | Lead Adviser Network
Te Mahau | Te Tai Runga

9(2)(2)

From: Andrew Devonport <Andrew.Devonport@education.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2022 12:31 pm

To: Megan Hannigan <Megan.Hannigan@education.govt.nz>; Jody Nichols <Jody.Nichols@education.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Student Numbers

Thanks for the clarification, I've updated the document with the numbers BLENNZ Ko Taku Reo estimated future
demand from the Nelson region - June2022

As Carey mentioned they are quite a rough numbers, but in summary the potential population growth suggests
potential demand for at most 70 for BLENNZ and 160 for Ko Taku Reo over the next 30 years based on the current
proportion of students being supported by the centre.

Cheers

Andrew Devonport | Network Analyst - Otago/Southland & Nelson/Marlborough/West Coast
Te Mahau | Te Tai Runga

9(2)(2)

From: Megan Hannigan <Megan.Hannigan@education.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2022 12:12 pm

To: Jody Nichols <Jody.Nichols@education.govt.nz>; Andrew Devonport <Andrew.Devonport@education.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Student Numbers

Yes, BLENNZ are one (50) provision, and Ko Taku Reo (123) are the other provision, so two projections please
Andrew @

Nga mihi,

Megan Hannigan | Lead Adviser Network
Te Mahau | Te Tai Runga

9(2)(2)

From: Jody Nichols <Jody.Nichols@education.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2022 12:11 pm

To: Andrew Devonport <Andrew.Devonport@education.govt.nz>; Megan Hannigan
<Megan.Hannigan@education.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Student Numbers

They are two different supports so should be treated separately — | imagine that there might be situations where a
student is hearing and visually impaired but that would not be the norm

Jody Nichols | Property Advisor
Te Puna Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure & Digital

9(2)(2)

From: Andrew Devonport <Andrew.Devonport@education.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2022 11:59 am




To: Megan Hannigan <Megan.Hannigan@education.govt.nz>; Jody Nichols <Jody.Nichols@education.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Student Numbers

Hi Megan and Jody
As the logic is the same for the projection | can easily sub in 123 instead of the 50 that | used.

Do you want both the number based on the 50 and the 123?
I’'m just a little bit confused as to whether 50 are being supported by BLENNZ and then 123 are also being supported
by Ko Taku Reo, or if there is some crossover and it should just be the 123 as stated on the Ko Taku Reo roll.

If it is just the 123 for Ko Taku Reo | can simply sub out the numbers in the one pager on the shared drive.

Cheers

Andrew Devonport | Network Analyst - Otago/Southland & Nelson/Marlborough/West Coast
Te Mahau | Te Tai Runga

9(2)(2)

From: Megan Hannigan <Megan.Hannigan@education.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2022 9:07 am

To: Jody Nichols <Jody.Nichols@education.govt.nz>; Andrew Devonport <Andrew.Devonport@education.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Student Numbers

Thanks Jody,

Andrew, can you please add to the BLENNZ projection please @
Nga mihi,

Megan Hannigan | Lead Adviser Network
Te Mahau | Te Tai Runga

9(2)(2)

From: Jody Nichols <Jody.Nichols@education.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2022 8:25 am

To: Andrew Devonport <Andrew.Devonport@education.govt.nz>; Megan Hannigan
<Megan.Hannigan@education.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: Student Numbers

Confirmation that these figures were just for our region

Jody Nichols | Property Advisor
Te Puna Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure & Digital

9(2)(2)

From: Matthew Koning <matthew.koning@kotakureo.school.nz>
Sent: Monday, 20 June 2022 6:00 pm

To: Jody Nichols <Jody.Nichols@education.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: Student Numbers




Document 5

From: Jody Nichols
To: Rua Sargent ; 9(2)(a)
Cc: Stewart Lawson; Simon Cruickshank
Subject: Salisbury Education Building - Calculations
Date: Thursday, 11 August 2022 9:02:00 pm
Attachments: image001.png

SPG Special Calc.xlsx

image002.png
Kia ora All

Based on the network projections of population demand for sensory resource centre in the
region (BLENNZ and Ko Taku Reo) | have combined the FTE equivalent for both these groups
which gives 11.5 FTE resource teachers needed to support the projected number of students:

Working on an occupancy rate of 50% for RTLB gives us 172.5m2 — which incidentally correlates
to Arahina in ChCh.

Total building size up to 449m?2

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



Document 5a

Sensory Resource Centre Calculator

Complete all white boxes ) vi.2016 |
School Information

Base school number |

Base school name

Base school type

Host school number 525 |

Host school name Salisbury School (Neison)

Host school type Special school

Resource Teachers

Note:

FTTEs [ 15 ] When there are less than 4
FTTE resource teachers

L= l located at the school the net
SRC Area Entitlement area entitlement is

15SM2/FTTE.

Administration area 84

Resource area 38 When there are more than

Library area 14 4 FTTEs the entittement is

Assessment area 82 based on a variety of areas

Total net area 218 to be provided.

Gross area 262

Toilet area 14

Total gross area 276

SRC Funding Entitlement

Construction $923,134

Site works 5 33,067

Total funding $ 956,201

Furniture and equipment




Document 6

From: Rua Sargent
To: Principal - Motueka South School
Cc: 9(2)(3_) ; Elaine Gilmour; Janet Kelly; Jody Nichols; Principal - Blind and Low Vision Education Network

NZ; Matthew Koning; Zoe Taylor; 9(2)(a)  @blennz.school.nz; Mary Pupich;
9(2)(a) @deafeducation.nz

Subject: RE: Salisbury Ed Support site visit
Date: Friday, 12 August 2022 8:26:07 am
Attachments: image001.png

Kia ora tatou,

| wanted you all to know that @@ and | visited Michael on Tuesday.
Michael, his board, and staff have valid apprehension about the current project status.

Yesterday, Jody, 2@ and | met and had a look through the whole Salisbury facility.

In addition, Chris’s Minor Works team is advancing procurement options in parallel.

Jody has called a meeting with the Salisbury Maitai project team, which is happening today at 2:30.
Our immediate position is to seek a review of the Salisbury Maitai programme to avoid the proposed
interim move. We cannot promise any outcome on that timeline but will push hard for a better
solution.

Please be assured that Jody, %@ and | continue to advocate strongly for a smooth transition and a
quality outcome for all your organisations.

Mauri ora,
Rua Sargent MNZIQS MNZIBS

Tohunga Waihanga
Quantity Surveyor | Building Surveyor

9(2)(a)

This e-mail is confidential and for use by the intended recipient only. Any unauthorised use, distribution or copying of
the content and/or attachments is expressly prohibited.

From: Michael Harrison 9(2)(@  @motuekasouth.school.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 9 August 2022 10:05 AM
To: Rua Sargent ®@@ @qsquared.nz>

cc:9(2)(@) @education.govt.nz>; Elaine Gilmour

<9(2)(a) @blennz.school.nz>; Janet Kelly 9(2)(&) @xtra.co.nz>; Jody Nichols

<9(2)(a) @education.govt.nz>; Karen Stobbs 9(2)(a) @blennz.school.nz>; Matthew
Koning 9(2)(2) @kotakureo.school.nz>; Zoe Taylor 9(2)(a) @kotakureo.school.nz>;
9(2)(a) @blennz.school.nz; XXXX.XXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXX. XXXX.XX;

9(2)(a) @deafeducation.nz

Subject: Re: Salisbury Ed Support site visit



Rua.

May | join you for the walk through.

| had to front up to 22 RTLB yesterday re possibility of moving.

Did not disclose where they might be moving to.

| do need to see more of the actual space offered so | can consider/plan/options.

Ellie and | have had open communication which | appreciate. We agreed to embargo release
until yesterday.

Very Very disappointed ko taku reo and BLENNZ released to their staff last week ahead of agreed
time.

Made it very difficult for both of us to manage.

What time Thursday please?

My board is very concerned we may well be accused of not looking after staff well-being. They
feel moe has not been considerate or communicative regarding the master plan and they are
being pushed and shoved.

Last count this is our 7th move for RTLB. Not professionally acceptable Rua.

Has this been put to MoE?

| now have RTLB suggesting the stress of this development/reshuffle is causing major anxiety.

| cannot afford to lose the highly professional team we have employed over the last twelve
years. Our national survey results are in the top 3% and have been so consistently year after
year. | want them to continue delivering this high quality service without the constant
impediment of yet another move.

This proposal could well be a legal issue for my board as employer.

MSS board has been totally supportive of the service since transformation. Decisions made and
delivered by national office puts us legally in a possibly delicate situation.

It just needs one RTLB to declare they have felt threatened/unsafe by this shifting and shifting
again into what might be considered inadeguate sub standard accommodation to put my board
into a legally difficult situation.

Appreciate the work you are doing for all involved Rua.

National Office needs to appreciate there is a possible issue here.

If this becomes a legal issue or need for mediation MSS board will hand this over to MoE to sit
down at the table as this has been forced on us without any consultation.

| have this morning advised our insurers of a possible legal issue.

Ellie, thank you for your open communication. You have been placed in a very difficult situation.
Regards and respect to you all

On Tue, 9 Aug 2022 at 9:03 AM, Rua Sargent @@ @qsquared.nz> wrote:

Kia ora team,

Jody, 2@ and | are doing a site visit to Salisbury on Thursday morning to assess the new space
available.

I know you will all be anxious for your staff and how this interim move might affect them as we
have built them up with the promise of a new building. This is delicate and difficult for Salisbury
School also.

We will gain as much information as we can and provide that to all of you. In the meantime, our
request is that you do not contact Allie regarding access and also please ask your staff not to
discuss the move with anyone outside your organisation.

This one did come out of left field so, appreciate your patience.

Mauiri ora,



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
the contents and/or attachments is expressly prohibited.

Michael Harrison Principal Motueka South School



Document 7

i S

From: Ay 1

Sent: Monday, 15 August 2022 3:56 pm

To: Jody Nichols; Rua Sargent

Subject: Update - Re: Salisbury RTLB Education Support Building

Kia ora Korua,

Productive hui this p.m with Lance F, David H and Simon C re option for 2 x Reloc. Buildings currently located at
Waimea College to be moved across the road to Salisbury school and be used by our current RTLB/Ko Taku
Reo/BLENNZ group as an educational support building along with some additional central space in between the
Reloc.s T.B.C.

Prelim. 5.0.W & Reloc. Dim.s - Potential for 2 x approx. 144m2 ( each ) buildings to be relocated from Waimea
College over the road to Salisbury front paddock area.

Simon Cruickshank will contact Stewart Lawson with the intention to set up and attend a meeting with m(
Principal of Waimea College ) on Mon. 22 August to present the above scope option.

The intention would be for Hawkins to transport these two buildings in the 2022/23 Xmas Hol.s period and handle
B.C stage as part of their brief.

Lot me know if any early queries or want to discuss further,

Thanks

Nga mihi nui

%@- | Dellvery Manager (Contractor)
Te Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure & Dightal

e

Chrisichurch Office

sducation govt.nz

He mea téral e mdtou te métauranga kia rangatira al, kia mana taurite al dna huanga
We shape an education system that delivers equitable and excellent outcomes

AAA :: Tahuhu o
SRR O Sl O



Document 8

Yo: Puncoal - Motueka South Schook: Matthew Korng; Zoe Tandor; Pncioal - Biind and Low Vision Education

Ce: R
Subject: educabion support update
Date: Wednesday, 17 August 2022 11:18:09 am

Attachments:  mage(] pog

Téna koutou e rangatira ma,

Sorry for the delay in getting back to you. Last week we met with the Salisbury / Maitai project team to
see if there was a better way to progress all our projects concurrently without the need for your staff
to do an interim relocation. It was good to connect and now fortnightly meetings have been set up
between our project and the wider site.

Firstly: you will be pleased to know that in working through the delivery programme it looks very
uniikely that RTRLB, Ko Taku Reo and BLENZ will need to move this year.

As you will appreciate there are quite a few moving parts to work through here. The Education
Support team think we have a good plan to get your people into a new space before the existing
buildings are required vacant. Please appreciate there are many items still to be finalised and some
of the parameters are outside of our control — such as resource consent planning. So no promises for
you at the moment, other than our commitment to do the best we can for you and your staff.

Mauri ora,
Rua Sargent MNZIQS MNZIBS

Tohunga Waihanga
Quantity Surveyor | Building Surveyor

Q SQUARED

camatapttion
reving

This e-mail is confidential and for use by the mtended recipsant only. Anyy unauthonsed use, distribution o copying of
the contents and‘or attachments is expressly protebited

From: Rua Sargent
Sent: Friday, 12 August 2022 8:26 AM
To: Michael Harrison ${ZK8) @motuekasouth.school.nz>

Cc: H2NANN @education.govt.nz>; Elaine Gilmour
BZNAIN @blennz.school.nz>; Janet Kelly BNSININ @xtra.co.nz>; Jody Nichols
<jody.nichols@education.govt.nz>; Karen Stobbs <S{ZNaININ @blennz.school.nz>; Matthew
Koning <XZHS)IN @kotakureo.school.nz>; Zoe Taylor SZIEIN @kotakureo.school.nz>;
SZNEI @blennz.school.nz; mary.pupich@education.govt.nz;

B2NA)IN @deafeducation.nz

Subject: RE: Salisbury Ed Support site visit




Kia ora tatou,

| wanted you all to know that %@ and | visited Michael on Tuesday.
Michael, his board, and staff have valid apprehension about the current project status.

Yesterday, Jody, %@ and | met and had a look through the whole Salisbury facility.

In addition, 9(2)(@) Minor Works team is advancing procurement options in parallel.

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

Please be assured that Jody, 2@® and | continue to advocate strongly for a smooth transition and a
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



Document 9

Fromy:
To:

Bua Sxoet
Justin Pletcher
Subjject: jon Support - confidential

Date: Thursday, 8 September 2022 1:36:52 pm

Kia ora Justin,

The Ministry of Education would like to engage Redbox Architects as lead designer for the delivery of
a new building on the Salisbury campus

lMIpmvidoamnsﬂotmnduinMcoum but thought it would be good to get your thoughts on
the scope first.

Salisbury Education Support

This building will be a regional hub for RTLB (Resource Teacher: Leaming and Behaviour), Ko Taku
Reo (Deaf Education NZ), and BLENZ (Blind and Low Vision Education Network NZ).

The history of this project is complex and painful for the 3 groups, so we are trying our best to make
sure there is no additional stress in the delivery.

The project is being delivered by MOE Minor Works team. B{2NEJNINY is the delivery manager. Jody
Nichols is the local property advisor.

We have not yet shared allocations or budgets with the user groups so appreciate your confidence on
all this at the moment.

Qutline scope

Provide a building ~450 m2 comprised of 2 UC Relocs (144 m2 each) plus infill or additional build.
Mix of admin, meeting rooms, ablutions, kitchen, small teaching spaces.

Car parking and minor landscaping.

Budget is actually quite tight Justin, which is why the reloc solution suits us well.

The relocs are tired, so we propose full reclad on a drained cavity system.

The infrastructure isn't currently servicing this part of the site very well.

Planning is complex so will probably piggy back on what the wider project is doing.

Redbox offer
We would like Redbox to manage and deliver full architectural services, including:

Consuiltation and engagement with the user groups

Attendance at bi-weekly meetings

Preliminary design for approval

Detailed Design for Building Consent and Tender
Construction monitering to end of defects

Inc Structural, Fire, Civils, Planning, and Interior fitout.

Specifically would like you to use Space Creations for the interior for their expertise in users
with Blind / Low Vision and Deaf / hard of hearing.

Bella Cramond
Interior Architect / Werkplace Designer
i_:’ L

| have attached our first minutes that set out the brief, Arahina plans that were quite popular with
everyone, master plan report and masterplan site plan showing location of our site.



Let me know if you have any queries. Lets have a catch up next week eh?

Maun ora,

Rua Sargent MNZIQS MNZIBS
Tohunga Waihanga
Quantity Surveyor | Building Surveyor

Q SQUARED

CANETRRLT IO
oaraanu

This e-mail is confidantial and for use by the mtended recipsant only. MWMMO:W«
the contents and'or altachments s expressly protebited.
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3.02 Design Response - Site Planning - Preferred Option

‘.
T NaTILRIN I

9(2)bNH) 212 Salisbury School / 213 Maitai Base School - 100% Master Plan Design Report

PROS

- Good observation/supervision from
Admin across central courtyard and

leaning commons for assistance

-Improved observation of secure play

and de-escalation space

-Community facilities, whanau and pool

located for ease of access to entry and

parking.

-Good north facing orientation for both

learning communities and play space.

-Creates different zones and separation

for outdoor leamning

-Allows for good future growth options.

23



Document 9b

Minutes of Meeting

(Resource Teacher: Learning and Behaviour), Ko Taku Reo (Deaf Education
New Zealand), and BLENZ (Blind and Low Vision Education network NZ)
Salisbury School site is being redeveloped and the three services are to be
relocated into a new building.

Planning for this project has been drawn out. This has been frustrating for the
groups and particularly in the management of their staff expectations and
wellbeing.

The project has now been given to MOE Minor Works to deliver. Lance is very
keen to get the project moving and @@ has been assigned as Delivery
Manager. Rua will assist 2@ as Project Managerin  ha ati

@ SQUARED

Contract Salisbury Education Support Building o
Principal Ministry of Education
Location Salisbury School, Richmond
Date 19 May 2022
Time 15:00
Meeting number #1
Author Rua Sargent
Present Lance Florence, 9(2)(a) Jody Nichols, Mary Pupich

(MOE); Michael Harrison (RTLB); Matthew Koning, Zoe

Taylor (Ko Taku Reo); Elaine Gilmour, Karen Stobbs

(BLENZ)
Apologies John Hewlett
Distribution Cc to Riki Edmonds
Iltem | Description Action Date
1. Whakamihi
1.1. | Introductions

ia a a aitetitai ia outou
Greeting everyone, it is nice to meet you all.
1.2. | The groups wish to acknowledge the support of Salisbury School for
accommodating and supporting them.

2. Previous minutes accepted N/A
3. Previous minutes actions
3.1.
4. Background
4.1. | There are three services using a building on the Salisbury School site: RTLB




4.2. | RTLB

Current staff 23 including manager + 1 coming.

Request a separate office for the manager and another separate office
for the 3 practice leads.

The teachers are itinerant so open plan hot desk space is OK and there
is some space in Motueka.

A shared meeting space needs to able to cater for the full staff, which
happens three times a term.

Need staff kitchen facilities.

There are still a lot of resources requiring storage.

4.3. | Ko Taku Reo

Service caters for ages 5 to 21 years old

Staff are sometimes itinerant, but they also need to be able to cater for
hanau and ea ningon ite

5 to 6 staff including tutor

Very important that the environment meets the sensory requirements.

There are specific requirements for fire alarms.

Staff need to be able to stand back from the work stations to enable

them to communicate effectively. They use multiple cameras.

There is a sensory design guideline available.

Small private meeting rooms important.

Refer original brief

4.4. | BLENZ

Service caters from birth to end of school

4 staff, 1 in Blenheim, 1 x admin

The service provides a community hub.

Staff are sometimes itinerant but they also need to be able to cater for
teaching on site.

Need space for resources plus resource making

Require a small meeting room plus larger shared meeting space

Need to have a shower

2 x carparks

This set up is similar to other sites around the country

Solution

5.1. | The building will be new and suggest a modular solution would provide the most

spaces.

efficient delivery in terms of time and cost.
There is a fixed budget, and the new building will need to provide adaptable

There is likely to be a reasonable consideration to carparking and access. There
is also likely to be considerable costs to installing infrastructure.

The location of this facility is dependent upon master planning for the whole site.
The current master layout is shown here:

gﬁ, Q SQUARED

R

CONSTRUCTION EXPERTISE

Page 2 of 4




5.2. | Internal requirements could be distilled as follows (this is very preliminary, and

we will certainly continue to consult with all stakeholders).

Flexible space that functions as a workplace, a teaching environment, a
communit hub a afe acefo hanau and staff to have private
conversations.

Very much acknowledging accessibility requirements and not just to tick
the building consent boxes.

In accordance with applicable design standards for blind / low vision and
deaf / hard of hearing. Important to note that m? allocations do not allow
for the specific requirements of some of the users.

Large open plan office area.

Board room / staff room that can be booked out.

Kitchen to serve on site staff and catering for larger meetings and
events.

Toilets and a shower.

Resource storage required.

Lots of specific ICT requirements.

@ Q SQUARED

Page 3 of 4




5.3. | The exterior will need to provide good access and carparking. We will need to
have a think about how to be sensible about this, so we don’t spend all our
money on asphalt!
6. More information
6.1. | MOE Jody
e Confirm entitlements
e Look at C3 resource allocation
e Provide projected roll numbers for the next few years so we don't
outgrow the build
6.2. | Blind and low vision Elaine
e Please provide current design standards Karen
6.3. | Deaf and hard of hearing Zoe
e Please provide current design standards Matthew
6.4. | Example layouts All
Attached are layout from similar facilities around the country. Please note that
these are of varying sizes and might be a bit ambitious for our needs, but they
are a good starting point for our discussions.
Please review and note any things that you like or do not like for our next
meeting
7. Documentation
7.1. | All comms through Rua please.
@@ @qgsquared.nz
9(2)(a)
and cc 2@@
9(2)(a) @education.govt.nz
9(2)(a)
Next meeting
8.1. | Recurring Thursday fortnight 3 pm? Does this suit everyone?
| think MS Teams will be best but when we start design proper we might meet in
person.
| will send out the invite and you can all respond about suitability.
@ 0 SQUARED
N Page 4 of 4
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Document 10

From:

Sent: Friday, 7 October 2022 4:05 pm

To:

Subject: Procurement Info, for - Multiple projects
Attachments:

ik
Thanks for your help on the following projects — the most urgent being Salisbury RTLB project in Nelson.

| will send the other projects through in separate email otherwise things will get messy.

Let me know if you want the below presented differently or if you require further information.

Many thanks

£ E : g $C isman region isa combination of Hearing ( Ko
Taku reo) and EyveSnght ( BI.ENNZ ) tems as wcll as local Tasman area RTLB team sharing two Reloc. Buildings
sourced from Waimea High School and need to be delivered across road to Salisbury site by late Dec 2022 or at
worse a minimum of mid Jan 2023. The Two Reloc.s will have a third approx. 12m x 12m area built in between the
Reloc. buildings and reloc.s are to be externally reclad and toilets at rear. Carparking and services will also be
included in the project costs.

Design fees and breakdown of stages and costs for consultants as follows — noting that Redbox architects will need
to deliver a foundation plan sufficient for Fitzgerald construction Ltd to be able to relocate the two Reloc. Buildings
from Waimea High School to Salisbury site.

Lead Design Architectural Services

Salisbury Education Support
This building will be a regional hub for RTLB (Resource Teacher: Learning and Behaviour), Ko Taku Reo (Deaf
Education NZ), and BLENZ (Blind and Low Vision Education Network NZ),

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

Proposed full reciad on a drained cavity system.

Infrastructure upgrades and connections.

Planning in conjunction with the wider site development.

High need to meet the specific requirements of the users.

$10,740 0 $4225 823825 2 $14225  $53,015

$4250  $10880 $9350  $24.480
sz.'sm sz'sm
_(Mechanical) -$3,000 $3,000

_ Design margin 7.5 % $356 $1,229 50 $701 52,286



Total fees excl GST $15,846 $21,834 $23,825 $24,276 $85,781

Design expectation — Redbox to start prelim. Design for foundation details asap and all design completed by
early/mid Dec. 2022 .

Nga mihi nui .
mwm.mo"\\\g
g e e

®®

wmwoumn@%-u kia mana taurite ai 5na huanga
We shape an education system equitable and excellent outcomes
ETM 0

..:..-xéb



Document 11

From: Bua Saxgent

Toz

.
o e Loogs ol

Subject: Salsbury Education Support - Design phase
Date: Friday, 7 October 2022 9:32:40 am

Attachments:  mageOilpog

Kia ora team,

The Ministry of Education has secured two modem relocated 12 x 12 m classrooms for this project.
The buildings are well insulated and have very good HVAC systems in them. They are a good blank
canvas for us to adapt for a suitable layout.

The plan is to use these buildings and build brand new additional space to provide ~450 m2 of space
for our groups.

Redbox Architects are engaged as design lead and are keen to progress now.

They propose the following programme for the initial phases.

Qur primary aim is to get building works underway on site during the summer holidays to stay ahead
of the Salisbury and Maitai projects.

Justin, our architect proposes the following programme.

1. Online meeting for concept options - Wednesday next week 12th October - 1.5hrs max
2. Issue concept floor plan for comment - Friday 14th October
3. Nelson Workshop 18 or 20 October with the aim of finalising as Preliminary Design - 1/2
day?
4. Costing/site locate and Foundation design to follow
S. Lodge consent for relocate and foundations 1/11/22
Mauri ora,
Rua Sargent MNZIQS MNZIBS

Tohunga Waihanga
Quantity Surveyor | Building Surveyor

0 SQUARED

Lenvinsciigy
L LIRS

This e-mail 15 confidantinl and for use by the mtended recipsant only. Any unauthonsed use, distnbuton or copying of
the contents and'or attachments 15 expressly probebited
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From: Justin Fletcher 3{2)8) @redboxarchitects.conz>
Sent: Thursday, 20 October 2022 4:19 pm
To: Principal - Blind and Low Vision Education Network NZ; info@spacecreation.co.nz,

lody Nnchols Zoe Taylor; NS @blennz.school.nz;
- " @deafeducation.nz; Principal - Motueka South School S(EXa)

Rua Sarqem

Subject: Salisbury Education Support - Workshop follow up
Attachments: 22-32 Salisbury School - CD meeting mark up Set 20.10.22 pdf

All

Thank you for your time today. It was great to meet everyone in person and online,
Please see here my notes from our meeting:

Attendance:

Online: Rua, %2K8) Michael, Zoe
In person: Justin, Bella, Marine, Karen, John, Matthew, Sue & Jody.
Apologies: Elaine

Introduction from Rua andu
Workshop discussion of tabled concept design based upon initial concept brief and previous online meeting.
Workshop outcomes:

¢ Overall scheme approved with a total square metre of between 450 and 500m* anticipated. Option A
approved for site location. 24 car parks in total required. Mark ups drawings from todays meeting attached.

* Redbox to update site plan and floor plan for issue.

Learning support area ok with minor changes to office configuration for manager and 3 leads.
Admin/photocopy area adjacent to main circulation, Use of end external door for primary staff access.
Breakout/meeting space approved,

* BLENZ/Ko Taku Reo combined open plan office relocated to southern side of open plan area with resource
and storage area on northern side. Wash up and cleaning option in resource space. Detail required for
specialist needs of staff for use and online teaching. Braile machine noisy and to be located to avoid
disruption. Electrical interference from switchboard room to be considered in location,

* Public spaces ok in principal with review of seminar and smaller meeting rooms to ensure viable spaces for
Ko Taku Reo online learning and meetings.

« Agreement that resource and storage space needs development and concerns over lack of m* for this.
Proposal to utilise the deck area for this use. This adds floor area of approx S0m?*,

* < Link from multipurpose room to staff area seen as viable subject to control over access and privacy.

Entry control for main public lobby and also to carparking space. This was seen as required to stop
unapproved use of carparking spaces.

Multipurpose room required wet space for educational learning

Carparks: Blenz 2 lease +4, KTR 6 LS 12 total 24.

| will review with Rua early next week on next steps for Redbox and Space Creations and will advise.

We are now able to locate the relocatable parts of the build which will allow us to progress the outline plan approval
and relocation of buildings over the xmas break.

Thanks again to everyone for your input today.



Regards

Justin Fletcher
Director

Registered Architect

BAS BArch (hons)
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From: Rua Sargent

To: Craig Morrison; 9(2)(3)

Cc: 9(2)(a) Jody Nichols

Subject: Salisbury Education Support Programme - draft
Date: Tuesday, 25 October 2022 8:54:25 am
Attachments: image001.png

22024 Salisbury Ed Support programme.pdf
22024 Salisbury Ed Support programme.mpp

Morena Korua, morning both,

Please see attached draft programme for the Salisbury Education Support project.
Redbox are moving along at a pace now.

The key time considerations are:
e getting the buildings out of Waimea College and reinstating their grass for 31 January 2023

o Completing the building before the staff are required to move out of their existing buildings

The things that we have not yet done which will affect programme are:
e Outline plan approval — Peter, Justin will call you about this

¢ |wi consultation — Peter if you could please send through William McDonald’s contacts that
would be appreciated.

It looks like we will be able to engage Hawkins or Fitzgerald under existing contracts for relocatable
buildings, which will streamline procurement even if that is just to do the first stage.

I had an email from Ellie this morning asking for an update. | said that would come through you Craig.
Please let me know any queries.

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
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SALISBURY EDUCATION SUPPORT BUILDING
DRAFT PROGRAMME FOR REVIEW

jO [Fask Noeme Ouravon Start 'th | | Otoker 2022 |Nowersbpr 2022 | Decamiber 2002 | Jamasnry 2023 | Februsry 2023 | March 2023 | port 2002 in.,znp | Aume 2023 ‘m,ma v 12008
B LowiL el . el [ S .. l2alaglaig raliglzalzel 3 e alualzalal s inlnalvelzaianl 2l 7 ivalwrlalanl 0 Lo ionlnlan laels (w lnalmmizalzn) 2 L7 Iz ionize anl 2 lr Tp o g2l y el lwlzniael 1l vlmeizalaelants el aslae
0 NEW PROJECT 199 days  Fri7/10/22 Mon7/08/23 ¢ i
1 L L
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2 18 Consutant contracts appeaved 0 days P22 R 7010022
_4J Main Contractor 20deys  Wed2/11/22 Tue29/11/22 [r—
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3 Outliree plan application 0deys  FNANY22 TSR r—
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From: a2y

Sent: Monday, 31 October 2022 3:37 pm

To: TPHM Contract Admin

Subject: RE: Approval Request (Legal Review): Short Form Consultancy Agreement -
Salisbury School (Nelson), RTLB/Ko Taku Reo/BLENNZ Learning support building,
Design - Foundation Plan phase, 31 Oct 2022

Hi Tayla

Matter should be available in Contract express now.

Re the SFA costs, | have provided all design costs as reference only, however the purpose of this current
engagement is for the architect to provide consented foundation plan only so that we can get the two relocatable
classrooms moved and re-sited during December/January this year. Further design phases will be engaged as

required.

Let me know if further info. required.

Many thanks

Nga mihi nui

8(2)§a) " | | Delivery Manager (Contractor)
Te Puna Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure & Digital

Christchurch office

Te TGhuhu o

PR R OF tOVCANON

From: TPHM Contract Admin <tphm.contractadmin@education.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, 31 October 2022 2:31 pm

To:82)0a) ~ education.govt.nz>

Cc: TPHM Contract Admin <tphm.contractadmin@education.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: Approval Request (Legal Review): Short Form Consultancy Agreement - Salisbury School (Nelson),
RTLB/Ko Taku Reo/BLENNZ Learning support building, Design - Foundation Plan phase, 31 Oct 2022

wa

Unfortunately | will have to reject this as it’s been submitted without a Matter, see below. Can you please create a
Matter and then resubmit this contract for review?




| would also recommend having a chat to Procurement or your DTM about whether an SFA is the correct contract
type for this, as SFAs are generally for contracts $50k and below, and the amount in the quote is for more than this.
A CCCS may be more appropriate.

Matter Required
i 5 1t Exp ; n 1 1 it w5
; llow Sty i f
| ¥ I I il i I T ) thet ight i
ol have creat nisy S ||'|-;':.'_'| 1Nt nEract within niewy Mather an upds * i od ansvers o populabe your vy combscly
1B by, goot it
Cheers,

Tayla Otway | Contract Administrator
Te Puna Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure & Digital

9(2)(2)

From: no-reply@contractexpress.com <no-reply@contractexpress.com>

Sent: Monday, 31 October 2022 12:35 pm

To: Tayla Otway <Tayla.Otway@education.govt.nz>

Subject: Approval Request (Legal Review): Short Form Consultancy Agreement - Salisbury School (Nelson), RTLB/Ko
Taku Reo/BLENNZ Learning support building, Design - Foundation Plan phase, 31 Oct 2022

A new Short Form Consultancy Agreement is ready for review.

To view it, follow the url below:

Short Form Consultancy Agreement - Salisbury School (Nelson), RTLB/Ko Taku Reo/BLENNZ Learning
support building, Design - Foundation Plan phase, 31 Oct 2022
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From: Michael Harrison SZNEIN @ motuekasouth school.nz>

Sent: Sunday, 6 November 2022 12:54 pm

To: "Justin Fletcher'; Principal - Blind and Low Vision Education Network NZ;
info@spacecreation.co.nz; Jody Nichols; Zoe Taylor;

OR2XAN ] @biennz schoo nz; HEKB) I @ deateducation nz; RN

Rua Sargent
Subject: RE: Salisbury Education Support - Workshop follow up
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Many thanks Justin. | am happy to sign off on this.
Nga mihi | Kind regards

Michael Harrison

Motueka South School &
Nelson Bays RTLB Servioe

P O Box 359

Motueka 7143

www motuekasouth school nz
www nbetib com

Thes eenad, inchuding aftachments, may be confidental andior prvileged. Onlly thevinliended recprent may access or wse it Ay disserminabon, distnbubon or
copying of the emad s sinclly peotubded. If you are not the inlended reciprent flaase nolfy us immedialely by relurmn emad and then erase the emal Any
confidentially or prvilege is nol waived of lost if you have recerved thes aemad v Brfor

From: Justin Fletcher [mailto @redboxarchitects.co.nz)
Sent: Friday, 4 November 2032 9:28 AM '

To: @blennz.school.nz; info@spacecreation.co.nz; Jody Nichols <Jody.Nichols@education.govt.nz>;
@kotakureo.school.nz;

@blennz.school.nz; @deafeducation.nz;
principal@motuekasouth.school.nz; @education.govt.nz; Rua Sargent @qsquared.nz>
Subject: Re: Salisbury Education Support - Workshop follow up

Good moming everyone

Please see attached drawing set updated from our meeting yesterday. Updates include:

1. BLENZ/Ko Taku Reo office space location and resource/archive space relocated.
2. Sink and bench space added to the resource area.
3. Photocopy space added as per our workshop discussion.

As discussed yesterday this design is for development through the next phase of design. Our aim is to lock
n the external building envelope and location of the building. If all stakeholders can please confirm by
email they sign off and approve this preliminary design. This will be the design lodged for Outline Plan
approval.

Any queries please let me know, regards

On Thu, Oct 20, 2022 at 4:18 PM Justin Fletcher 2@} @redboxarchitects co nz> wrote:



All

Thank you for your time today. It was great to meet everyone in person and online.
Please see here my notes from our meeting:

Attendance:

Online: Rua, 9(2)  Michael, Zoe

In person: Juéti)n, Bella, Marine, Karen, John, Matthew, Sue & Jody.

Apologies: Elaine

Introduction from Rua and 9(2)

Workshop discussion of taldd concept design based upon initial concept brief and previous online
meeting. Workshop outcomes:

Overall scheme approved with a total square metre of between 450 and 500m? anticipated. Option A
approved for site location. 24 car parks in total required. Mark ups drawings from todays meeting
attached.

o Redbox to update site plan and floor plan for issue.

o Learning support area ok with minor changes to office configuration for manager and 3

leads. Admin/photocopy area adjacent to main circulation. Use of end external door for primary
staff access. Breakout/meeting space approved.

o BLENZ/Ko Taku Reo combined open plan office relocated to southern side of open plan area with
resource and storage area on northern side. Wash up and cleaning option in resource space. Detail
required for specialist needs of staff for use and online teaching. Braile machine noisy and to be
located to avoid disruption. Electrical interference from switchboard room to be considered in
location.

» Public spaces ok in principal with review of seminar and smaller meeting rooms to ensure viable
spaces for Ko Taku Reo online learning and meetings.

o Agreement that resource and storage space needs development and concerns over lack of m? for
this. Proposal to utilise the deck area for this use. This adds floor area of approx 50m?.

e Link from multipurpose room to staff area seen as viable subject to control over access and privacy.

o Entry control for main public lobby and also to carparking space. This was seen as required to stop
unapproved use of carparking spaces.

e Multipurpose room required wet space for educational learning

e Carparks: Blenz 2 lease +4, KTR 6 LS 12 total 24.

I will review with Rua early next week on next steps for Redbox and Space Creations and will advise.

We are now able to locate the relocatable parts of the build which will allow us to progress the outline plan
approval and relocation of buildings over the xmas break.

Thanks again to everyone for your input today.

Regards

Justin Fletcher

Director



Registered Architect

BAS BArch (hons)

E [ S —

Justin Fletcher
Director

Registered Architect

BAS BArch (hons)




Document 16

sy

From: Karen Stobbs SZNEIE @Blennz school.nz>

Sent: Monday, 7 November 2022 3:58 pm

To: Justin Fletcher; info@spacecreation.co.nz; Jody Nichols; Zoe Taylor; John Hewlett;
SRUABIINNN @deafeducation.nz; Principal - Motueka South School; SIZKEIEIN.
Rua Sargent

Subject: RE: [External] Re: Salisbury Education Support - Workshop follow up

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Kia ora Justin
Thank you Justin, | have followed up with Elaine Gilmour and we are both
comfortable with the changes that you have made following last weeks workshop.

Thank you for your work in preparing this preliminary design.
Nga mihi

Karen Stobbs

Principal
#BornAccessible

m.

w. www.blennz.school.nz

Every BLENNZ learner is well prepared to achieve in life
Ko ia dkonga o BLENNZ kua tutuki k& o ratou oranga

BLENNZ

Te Kotuituinga Matauranga Pura o Aotearoa

From: Justin Fletcher 28] @redboxarchitects.co.nz>
Sent: Friday, 4 November 2022 9:28 am
To: Karen Stobbs @8lennz.school.nz>; info@spacecreation.co.nz; Jody Nichols

dody Nichols@education.govt.nz>; @kotakureo.school.nz; John Hewlett
(£Xa @Blennz.school.nz>; @deafeducation.nz; principal @ motuekasouth.school.nz;

@education.govt.nz; Rua Sargent @qsquared.nz>
Subloct [External] Re: Salisbury Education Support - Workshop follow up

Good morning everyone

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

As discussed yesterday this design is for development through the next phase of design. Our aim is to lock in the
external building envelope and location of the building. If all stakeholders can please confirm by email they sign off

and approve this preliminary design. This will be the design lodged for Outline Plan approval.

Any queries please let me know, regards

On Thu, Oct 20, 2022 at 4:18 PM Justin Fletcher <9(2) @redboxarchitects.co.nz> wrote:
()
All

Thank you for your time today. It was great to meet everyone in person and online.
Please see here my notes from our meeting:

Attendance:

Online: Rua,2(2) | Michael, Zoe

In person: Jugt)n, Bella, Marine, Karen, John, Matthew, Sue & Jody.

Apologies: Elaine

Introduction from Rua and 9(2)

Workshop discussion of tadled concept design based upon initial concept brief and previous online
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

e Redbox to update site plan and floor plan for issue.

e Learning support area ok with minor changes to office configuration for manager and 3

leads. Admin/photocopy area adjacent to main circulation. Use of end external door for primary staff
access. Breakout/meeting space approved.

e BLENZ/Ko Taku Reo combined open plan office relocated to southern side of open plan area with resource
and storage area on northern side. Wash up and cleaning option in resource space. Detail required for
specialist needs of staff for use and online teaching. Braile machine noisy and to be located to avoid
disruption. Electrical interference from switchboard room to be considered in location.

e Public spaces ok in principal with review of seminar and smaller meeting rooms to ensure viable spaces for
Ko Taku Reo online learning and meetings.

e Agreement that resource and storage space needs development and concerns over lack of m? for
this. Proposal to utilise the deck area for this use. This adds floor area of approx 50m?2.

e Link from multipurpose room to staff area seen as viable subject to control over access and privacy.

e Entry control for main public lobby and also to carparking space. This was seen as required to stop
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

9(2)(b)(ii)

Justin Fletcher
Director

Registered Architect

BAS BArch (hons)

9(2)(b)(ii)
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From: Rua Sargent < @qgsquared.nz>
Sent: Monday, 7 Novembet 2022 432 pm
To: Justin Fletcher; Si€i@)

Subject: RE: LS Salisbury School

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Great work thank you

Mauri ora,

Rua Sargent MNZIQS MNZIBS

Tohunga Waihanga

Quantity Surveyor | Building Surveyor

0 SQUARED

FONITRELTION
sEreeni

Thes e-mail &5 confidential and for use by the mlended recpient caly. Any unauthonsed use, dsinbution o copying of the contents andior
attachments is axpressly prohibited

From: Justin Fletcher #2)(@) @redboxarchitects.co.nz>

Sent: Monday, 7 November 2022 4:31 PM

To: Mﬁm.govt.nv; Rua Suxent!@qsquand.nz:-
Subject: LS Salisbury School

Fand Rua

We have received approval for the preliminary design from BLENZ, Ko Taku Reo and Learning Support.

We are awaiting a fee review/adjustment from Space Creations.

Regards

Justin Fletcher
Director

Registered Architect

BAS BAsch (hons)
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9(2)(a)
From: 9(2)(a)
Sent: Thursday, 10 November 2022 3:50 pm
To: 9(2)(a)
Subject: Project Update Re : 213797 Salisbury RTLB Housing Project - Relocation of 2 Reloc.
Buildings from Waimea College
Hi9(2)
()

As discussed, it would be ideal if we can utilise Nelson based Fitzgerald Construction and their transport team to
prepare, uplift and relocate 2 existing reloc. Buildings to Salisbury school across the road to expedite delivery of
above RTLB Housing Project — co stakeholders with RTLB team are the two sensory groups Ko Taku Reo and BLENNZ.

Let me know if further info. required or happy to catch up.

Many thanks

9(2)
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



Document 19

e

From: Z)a)

Sent: Thursday, 17 November 2022 12:53 pm

To: Candice Marais

Ce BRUEIN: Lance Florance

Subject: RE: Sailsbury School : ROI + RFP (Request for Proposal) -> Closed Tender : Lead
Design Services (LD)

Attachments: Salisbury Education building foundations and transportation

Hi Candice

Hope the information below is what you require, | have attached the email correspondence from Rua Sargent of
QSquared Ltd for supporting reference.

Let me know if you require further information,

Many thanks

e

Project Name: Salisbury RTLB Housing Project ( Note: Have kept this the same as the project title in K2 file. )

Construction Value: Recommended Budget value - $250,000.00excl. gst

( Note: Budget encompasses the following scope items only )

Construct new pile foundation

Relocate 2 buildings to new site

« Connect to foundations and make watertight

* Remove foundations at Waimea College, make good and hydroseed.

Tender Release Date: 17/11/2022
LD service Start Date: 17/11/2022
LD service complete Date (Including defect period): 17/11/2023

Work type: Design services required to provide building consent and suitable plans and specifications to allow a
selected contractor to provide fixed costs to deliver and complete following project items

Construct new pile foundation

Relocate 2 buildings to new site

Connect to foundations and make watertight

Remove foundations at Waimea College, make good and hydroseed.

Delivery approach: Troditional
Pricing Method: Fixed Lumpsum

Description of Work:
« Construct new pile foundation
* Relocate 2 buildings to new site
« Connect to foundations and make watertight
* Remove foundations at Waimea College, make good and hydroseed.

Significant Factors:
Project timeline is time sensitive as the avallable physical and ‘ real time * commercial window for a selected
contractor to transport the two reloc. buildings is mid Dec.2022 or at latest mid Jan. 2023,



These buildings are to form one main building on site, to be shared by a combined group of local RTLB, KoTaku Reo
and BLENNZ teams.

Nga mihi nui

9(2)(a) Delivery Manager (Contractor)
Te Puna Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure & Digital

9(2)(2)

Christchurch office

From: 9(2)(a) @education.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 November 2022 1:29 pm

To: Candice Marais <Candice.Marais@education.govt.nz>;9(2)(@) @education.govt.nz>
Cc: Lance Florance <Lance.Florance@education.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Sailsbury School : ROl + RFP (Request for Proposal) -> Closed Tender : Lead Design Services (LD)

Hi Team

Happy to endorse the shortlist you wrote below. @Candice Marais once you get the high level project details from
9(2) please approach these suppliers to confirm their interest.

()
Thanks

9(2)(@)"" | Principal Procurement Specialist
Te Puna Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure & Digital

9(2)(2)

From: Candice Marais <Candice.Marais@education.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 November 2022 12:07 pm

To:9(2)(a) @education.govt.nz>

Cc: Lance Florance <Lance.Florance@education.govt.nz>; 9(2)(@) education.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Sailsbury School : ROl + RFP (Request for Proposal) -> Closed Tender : Lead Design Services (LD)

Thanks 9(2)

()
Could you please complete the below information pertaining to this project.
| have completed the delivery approach as well as the pricing method.

Project Name:
Construction Value:
Tender Release Date:
LD service Start Date:



LD service complete Date (Including defect period):
Work type:

Delivery approach: Traditional

Pricing Method: Fixed Lumpsum

Description of Work:

Significant Factors:

Once | have this intel | will approach the suppliers.

We usually give them 3-4 working days to respond to the ROI. Would appreciate it you could have this back to me as
soon as

Possible.

Please yell out if there are any questions @

Nga mihi nui,

Candice Marais | Senior Procurement Specialist
Te Puna Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure — Southern (TPHM)

9(2)(a) _
Christchurch Office

From:9(2)(@) education.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 November 2022 2:51 pm

To: Lance Florance <Lance.Florance@education.govt.nz>; Candice Marais <Candice.Marais@education.govt.nz>
Cc:9(2)(a) @education.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Sailsbury School : ROl + RFP (Request for Proposal) -> Closed Tender : Lead Design Services

Hi All

Four suppliers as follows, | have used the first two suppliers below and found them to be capable, reliable and
familiar with how ministry operates to date.

Redbox Architects 2017
9(2)(b)(ii)

| am open to suggestions in terms of other applicable suppliers from the attached ministry list.

Many thanks

9(2)
()

Nga mihi nui

9(2)(a) | Delivery Manager (Contractor)
Te Puna Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure & Digital

9(2)(2)

Christchurch office



From: Lance Florance <Lance.Florance@education.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 November 2022 7:10 am

To: Candice Marais <Candice.Marais@education.govt.nz>; 9(2)(@) @education.govt.nz>
Cc:9(2)(a) @education.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Sailsbury School : ROl + RFP (Request for Proposal) -> Closed Tender : Lead Design Services

Hi all,

My 5 cents worth ....local designers on the ground in Nelson.

o 9(2)(b)(ii)
e Redbox
e 9(2)(b)(ii)

1s9@)B)() " is doing a good job at Riwaka 2@ could they be an option.....

9(2)(a) is having issues on school led projects, | don’t think he would make a good option at this
point.

Cheers

Lance Florance | Delivery Team Manager
Te Puna Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure & Digital

9(2)(2)

From: Candice Marais <Candice.Marais@education.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, 14 November 2022 9:32 pm

To:9(2)(a) @education.govt.nz>

Cc:9(2)(@) @education.govt.nz>; Lance Florance <Lance.Florance@education.govt.nz>
Subject: Sailsbury School : ROI + RFP (Request for Proposal) -> Closed Tender : Lead Design Services
Importance: High

Hi9(2)

()
As part of the ROl engagement to gauge appetite for this project could you please select 5 suppliers as seen in the
below table.
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Once | have this, | will engage with the suppliers to ascertain whether they express their interest in this project. @

Thank you & Kind Regards,
C

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

Sent: Wednesday, 23 November 2022 1:57 pm

To: Omb Hub

Cc 9(2)(a)

Subject: Salisbury RTLB Housing Project - OMB Brief

Attachments: Salisbury RTLB Housing Project - 213797 - Offsite Manufactured Building.docx
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Chel

OMB brief attached let me know urgently if you need clarity or info.

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
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From: Bella Cramond ZN@N pacecreation.conz>

Sent: Thursday, 24 November 2022 4:17 pm

To: Justin Fletcher

Ce: BN @blennz school.nz; HZNEIIIIIN @deafeducation.nz; Principal -
Motueka South School; Mary Pupich; Jody Nichols; 2NN Matthew Koning;
Zoe Taylor; Principal - Blind and Low Vision Education Network NZ; elaine.gilmour;
Rua Sargent

Subject: Preliminary layout plan

Attachments: Start Template-PROP PL-4.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

AN

I You don't often get email from 3B @spacecreationco.nz.
Hi Everyone

Thanks for attending the meeting and for all the helpful comments.

See below the attached layout, feel free to make beautiful drawings on it with your comments, Once | receive
everyone’s feedbacks | will work on updating the layout accordingly and ready to discuss it in our next meeting.

Enjoy the rest of your week.

Nga mihi | Kind Regards,

Bella Cramond
Interior Architect / Workplace Designer

EICICIECD




Document 21a

I l DECK AREA I
) 12000 3 13410 12000 .

R7E N At &Y o8 "R £V owe L ]

.3 a &6 R R N

=========
oooooooooo

nnnnnnnnnnnn




Document 22

i

From: Karen Stobbs <ZKEIE @Blennz school nz»

Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2022 441 pm

To: Bella Cramond; Justin Fletcher

Ce John Hewdett; BN @ deafeducation.nz; Principal - Motueka South

School; Mary Pupich; Jody Nichols; @SS Matthew Koning; Zoe Taylor;
elaine.gilmour; Rua Sargent

Subject: RE: [External] Preliminary layout plan
Attachments: 2022 11 BLENNZ Salisbury Plan feedback.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Kia ora koutou

Apologies for the delay in the feedback, an incredibly busy time of year.

Happy to touch base with regards to any of the feedback we have provided.

Thank you to everyone in the design team for your time and talents to ensure this is
a great inclusive space to teach and learn in.

Nga mihi

Karen Stobbs
Principal
#BornAccessible

m. S
w. www.blennz.school.nz

Every BLENNZ learner is well prepared to achieve in life
Ko ia dakonga o BLENNZ kua tutuki k& o ratou oranga

BLENNZ

Te Kotuituinga Matauranga Pura o Aotearoa

From: Bella Cramond H2)(8) @spacecreation.co.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 24 November 2022 4:17 pm

TorJustin Fletcher @redboxarchitects.co.nz>

Ce: John HowhttL@Blmm.school.n»;_@doafoduaﬁon.n:;
principal@motuekasouth.school.nz; mary.pupich@education.govt.nz; MOE Jody Nichols
<Jody.Nichols@education.govt.nz>; @education.govt.nz>,

@kotakuno.school.nz;-@kotakuno.school.m; Karen Stobbs
@Blennz.school.nz>; Elaine Gilmour SZNEINE Blennz.school.nz>; Rua Sargent

@qsquared.nz>
Subject: [External] Preliminary layout plan

Hi Everyone



Thanks for attending the meeting and for all the helpful comments.

See below the attached layout, feel free to make beautiful drawings on it with your comments. Once | receive
everyone’s feedbacks | will work on updating the layout accordingly and ready to discuss it in our next meeting.

Enjoy the rest of your week.

Nga mihi | Kind Regards,

Bella Cramond
9(2)(b)(ii)

ElElENE
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i —

From:

Sent: Friday, 2 December 2022 4:48 pm

To: Jody Nichols

Subject: Draft response to Salisbury School Re: RTLB/Ko Taku Reo/BLENNZ project
Attachments: Salisbury School - Site Possession Fencing Plan.pdf

Kia ora Jody

Draft response for update to Salisbury school re above ministry led RTLB Housing project, feels a bit lumpy but cant
put my finger on it though.

Kia ora Ellie

Thanks for your time and discussing the RTLB Housing project with me. Please find attached fancing plan from
bullding contractor and the below comments in response to your questions tabled inodr recent meeting at Salisbury
school.

Please note key construction and delivery dates are yet to be confirmed but the work will be achieved during the
xmas holiday break to achieve the least disruption to school operations.

The construction component of the project will be delivered by local business Fitzgerald Construction Ltd,

Fitzgerald is well aware of the peak traffic times for the Salisburyschool driveway and St Patricks school traffic and
will tailor the requirements accordingly. i.e delivery times schéduled outside of peak drop-off and pick-up times.

Any existing fencing that is removed for constructioA reasons will be stored and reinstalled when appropriate.
Temporary fencing will respond to any removed gxisting fencing in terms of site and school security/safety.

Adequate advance notice will be communicated to yourself and school re any potential disruption to underground
services.

Redbox has identified the Heritage trees and designed accordingly and Fitzgerald Construction are fully aware of
schools concerns,

Please fell free to contact myself or Jody Nichols if you have any questions,

Kind regards

o)

Nga mihi i

?|mmumm(mm
Te Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure & Digital

sducation govinz

He mea téral ¢ mitou te mitauranga kie rangatira al, kla mana taurite al dna huanga
We shape an education system that delivers equitable and excellent outcomes
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To: e Salan- Watts

Ce: Lance Florance; Jody Nehols; B{2N@E)N
Subjject: Salisbary Reporting

Date: Mondary, 5 December 2022 11:11:08 am
Attachments:

Tenaa koe Ellie,

Mo taku hé, apologies that it has taken so long to provide information to you. | do want to
acknowledge on behalf of our project team that we do appreciate that we are working on your school
site. The three user groups are also extremely grateful for you hosting them.

Here now is an update of where we are at-

Preliminary design (see attached) - The area for this building was assigned by the larger
schools project. In placing the building we have been very conscious of traffic disruption,
separation from the other schools and the heritage tress and buildings in the vicinity. Redbox
Architects are lead design.

Iwi consultation - We have been in dialogue with Rangitane and will continue this through the
design process.

Infrastructure - we will need to connect to the existing services along Salisbury Road.
Stormwater will be by soak pit. We will liaise to do the connections outside of school times.
Stage 1 programme ~ The contractor will complete school access plan and site safety plan for
your approval prior to establishment. We need to relocate two buildings from Waimea College
during the summer holidays. We propose that the best way to do this safely is to erect site
fencing in December after the school closes, then bring the buildings into the secure
compound in January. A Building Consent application has been lodged for the foundations.
Stage 2 programme - the designers are working through developed design now and should
submit for building consent in March. Construction would begin upon receipt of the consent.
Outline Plan - this is the resource consent planning. You will be aware that the TDC have
concerns about traffic on Salisbury Rd. The submission for this building was done on the basis
that the staff are already using the site. Our planner thought that this would have no impact on
your new school.

Contractor - we have Fitzgerald Construction engaged to bring the relocatable buildings over.
Fitzgerald are very good in schools. They know how to manage health and safety and
consideration of students and staff. Fitzgerald have only just received notification so are
currently preparing their programme, health and safety and other information. As that comes
through | will make sure we share that with you.

Communications - this has clearly been lacking. Going forward we can add you to our
forthightly meetings on Thursdays and will update you formally after these meetings even if
you do not attend.

We welcome and look forward to any comment you may have on the above,
Hope to catch up with you very soon.

Mauri ora,

Rua Sargent MNZIQS MNZIBS

Tohunga Waihanga

Quantity Surveyor | Building Surveyor
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From: Rua Sargent

To: Diane Chapman

Cc: Lance Florance; 9(2)(a) Jody Nichols; Jennifer Singleton; Daryn Johnson | FCL Nelson; stephen
Subject: Relocatable Buildings

Date: Monday, 5 December 2022 11:22:58 am

Attachments: image001.png

22-32 Salisbury Campus - Learning Support Project - PRELIMINARY DESIGN - FOR CLIENT APPROVAL.pdf

Kia ora Diane,

We did speak a couple of weeks back.
| wanted to let you know that Fitzgerald Construction have now been formally engaged to remove two
buildings and then to reinstate the grass area before term starts in 2023.

Obviously we will want to do a prestart covering off H&S, access and disruption.

Fitzgerald are preparing docs now so will let them do that and then we can arrange a prestart
meeting.

You did point out to me the sensibilities of planting grass in January, so will put that on the agenda
too to work out how best to manage this for the school.

As a wider piece that also affects Waimea College with the traffic congestion: The new facility we are
building will not increase the staff loading as all the staff already work on the existing site. We are
using the existing driveway with our entrance back from the St. Paul’'s driveway so as not to add to
the congestion. Proposed site plan attached FYI.

| don’t know if anyone told you what the buildings were being used for. It is a new facility for RTLB, Ko
Taku Reo and BLENZ. It will support students in the region that have a greater need in education.
The groups are all very excited about having a purpose built facility, so thank you for your part in
making this happen.

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
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W Salstusry Cultural an stive
Monday, 5 Deceambey 20022 RI710 o
Attadhaents mageal) g

e

Mérena Jody,
Here s the emad froen WHL | have sent 1o Justing

@ SQUARED

It ine
LA L

Thts e-mail 15 confidential and for Use by the Intended recipkent only. mmuu—m«mdﬁmmm-
presyy prohbeng

MWM!M—WMN
Sent: Friday, 18 November 2022 5:22 AM

To: Rua Sargent N8 @qsquared.nz>

Subject: FW: Salisbury Cultural Narrative

Kia Ora Rua,
Cultural piece from Peter Meihana below.
Kia rawe 16 ra whakata ko mua!

Manaakitia nga tangata, na,

Will Macdonald

" Rangitane

Te Dansmga ¢ Rasgiuw o Wate

MM!&MWMmMmMﬁhmHWmambﬂmmbmﬂm
ummmuunnhmmmfymomammbmw«w and delete.

mmmmlm
mmly September 2, 2022 12:02 PM

Yos il s Wotts SERENIIN 50ty schoct 2> jnet vty SZN@IMN > Corohvn Shinist
JSubject: Salisbury Cultural Narrative

Kia Ora rd koutou,

Apclogies for the delay in this. Please see below the kbrero on our journey with this whenua to review and think about
collaboration before meeting together,

‘Pecple have always been drown to Te Towhu o te Woka o Mdw, the northern South Isiond. From the minera! belt running
from Rangitoto lsland south to Lakes Rotoiti and Rotorua, the first peapie procured metasomatized mudstone from which
stone tools were mode. The estuarine areas to the west ond east of the mineral belt prowded ideal sites for settiement. A

chmate conducive to kumaro cultivation odded to Te Tawhy's volue. Although they have left betind a rich archaeological

record, exactly who the first peoples to settle in Whakatid is shrouded in myth. ‘Waitaha' is the name often used to



descnbe these people.

Tnbes of Kurchaupd waka origin later settied the area. Ngdti Mamoe, Ngdti Timatakékiri and Ngai Tara were early
occupants, followed by Ngéti Kwva, Rongitdne, and Ngéti Apa. These Kurahoupd peoples bequeathed to the history of
Whakoti the ovol trodktions of Mdur and Kupe, One such trodktion relates to the hil range runming behind Nelson, which
occording to tradition, was part of Maw'’s fishing bine used by the Polynesian explorer to fish up the North lsland. The Kupe
traditions also account for some of Whokatu's distinctive geogrophical features.

From the lote 1820s trbes from Kdwivo and Torancki began to orrive, Ngdti Kooto were the first of the new orrivals,
followed by Ngéti Toma, Te Atiowa, and Ngdts Rirua. Tangata Heke would come to occupy fand from the western
Moariborough Sounds through to Onetohuc. Within 15 years o New Zealand Company settiement had been established in
Whakari,

The refationship between Méori and the Crown was often tested. Between 2000 and 2004 the Waitangy YMMMI
Treaty daims of Te Touiby mv. The Tribuna! found that at 1840 off 8 Te TM«mhodemnomhm
Rangitdne signed o Treaty of Waoitongi settiement with the Crown. mmmmmwwm:mw
Mmmm:mmmmzouwmmunWmmmm&m

We have atso contracted S{Z)@)IIIIN . founder of Nelson based strategy, mmwm-m
MMmmmmumwwummmmdmwmmmmm
strategy. In collaboration with Johny, mmnmmmmmdnmummmmmwwwm
mmmumm-mmtmsmmmmmmmmmm
the education system, The mdtauranga lens is one we need to apply right across our lifetime to gherstand how we can maximise
opporunities 1o support whinau growth and development - both professionadly and personafly,” We are so excited to commence
mmdmmmmmwammmwurmmwmm

mumuowmmm.leucwmpﬁge’bdmmWnohmo
kdrero. '

Talk socon

Nga mandkitanga,

Will Macdonald

** Rangitane

Te Danarga ¢ Langtane 0 Wasrow

Please considar the environment before printing ths email. This email including attachments) is confidertial
ummmuthmmmmomeynm«mmm
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From: Rua Sargent

To: 9(2)(a) @stpauls-richmond.school.nz
Cc: Jody Nichols; Lance Florance

Subject: Salisbury Education Support Building

Date: Tuesday, 6 December 2022 7:57:23 am
Attachments: image001.png

22-32 Salisbury Campus - Learning Support Project - PRELIMINARY DESIGN - FOR CLIENT APPROVAL.pdf

Téna koe Maureen,

| think you are probably aware of the developments on the site next door to your school on the
Salisbury site.
| am looking after the new building for the Ministry of Education for RTLB, Ko Taku Reo and BLENZ.

I’'m sure one of your major concerns will be the congestion and access to the site.

Our building has been allocated the front of the site near the entrance, and we have been very
conscious how this might affect the traffic on both sides of the road and the interactions with
pedestrians in the area.

What our designers have come up with is to move the entrance back toward Salisbury School so they
don’t hold up traffic flow into the main driveway. All of the staff using this new building already work
on the Salisbury site, so there will be no increase in volume.

| have attached the plans that were sent in to the Tasman District Council for the Outline Plan
application.

Our programme is currently that we will erect site fencing in the Salisbury School in late December,
then we are bringing two buildings over from Waimea College in January.

Please let me know if you would like to discuss anything related to this project
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
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From: Bua Sagent

Toz Willam Macdooald Banoitioe; Jody Nichols: Zoe Tavior Matthew Koning: -
Hetcher

Ce: Steveut Lasson; Elle Salcn-Watts; Jonathan Stewt: Steph Baxendale; Joho Headett

Subject: Salsbury Korerorero

Date: Monday, 11 December 2023 12:48:03 pen

Attachments: ma0cQ0],pog
W Salsbury Cuitural Narrative meg

Kia ora tatou,

Last week | had a discussion with Will Macdonald regarding our Salisbury Resource Centre.
WﬂlandRm\ehavebeen a lot of work with Salisbury and Matai schools to develop a site
wide cultural %lﬂgalargenum entrance structure to the site. They are

Fi projod.RannggeneromtyMed mauri stone and Justin has previously looked at
%mmamwmmk:omum

Agenda for our korerorero (discussion):
1. Whakawhanaungatanga and mihi
2. Project update for Will

3 name
%ammmmmwmmm«w

b. wwwdmmmvmmmmwmmmm

c Amﬂ\er;valmsauﬁﬂapapawemddlhbmwmdhﬁwnmfam

4. Cultural narrative
a Confirm locations for storyboards and other elements.

b. Allocate tasks and roles.

5. Blessing — | will get confirmation from FCL regarding completion date before the meeting so
wamcon&mg:tmm

Mauni ora,

Rua Sargent
MNZIQS | MNZIBS | LBP
Kaiwhakahaere Matua

Z KAUPAPA
PROJECTS
N

To book a meeting in person: hitps:
To book an cnline meeting: hitps.

Kia topato. He tuhinga W & koe anake
This e-maill 15 confidantial and for use by the mtended recipsant only
Any unauthonsed use, dsinbution of copying of the contents andor atachments s expressly prohiited
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"For too long. it's been a problem that's just been too pig. Ywant to change that namrative.
Dieter Uchtdorf said, 'Stand close together and lift whers ywou stand’. We can all do that. Stand
close together, get that shared understanding. BywgatCh of us taking responsibility for the
immediate spaces we occupy, regardless of the“wwstiion we hold, if we lift where we stand,
with our efforts to improve teaching and leatging for akonga Maori, then we will make a
difference. We will move the system as a wholes:

- Dr Melanie Riwai-Couch

Proposed storyboard text: Although they have left behind a rich archaeolegical record, exactly who
the first peoples to settie in WhaokatU Is shrouded in myth, ‘Waitaha' is the nome often used to
describe these people. Tnbes of Kurahaupd woko origin later settled the area. Ngati Momoe, Ngati
Tomaotokdkin and Ngdi Tara were eary occupants, followed by Ngati Kuio, Rangitane, and Ngati
Apa. These Kurchaupd peoples begueathed to the history of Whaketd the oral traditions of Maui ond
Kupe. One such tradition relates to the hll ronge running behind Nelson, which cccording 1o
fradition, wos part of Maui's fishing line used by the Polynesiaon explorer to fish up the North Isiond.
The Kupe traditions clso account for some of Whakatu's distinctive geographical features.

'Palisade’ fencing

f\\ Rangitane redbox
archltets

Te Rinanga a Rangitane o Wairau

Salisbury School Relocatable

at 67 Salisbury Road, Richmond waecio v

for Ministry of Education 229 _____ o
orcviacts imprassion only, not 10 scoie
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From: paeNE

Thursday, 15 December 2022 4:18 pm

To: 2)a

Subject: FW: lExtemal] Sallsbury School-PROP PL-1.REV1
Attachments: Salisbury concept design .pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Nga mihi nul

8(2){@)11" | Delivery Manager (Contractor)
Te Puna Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure & Digital

Chrisichurch office

To Tahuhu o
te Matouranga

SR TEY OF BIACArON

A AN

From: Bella Cnmondm pacecreation.co.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 15 December 2022 4:01 pm
To Princupal Motueka South Sd\ool <prhcipo!@motucl:asouth school n>

Subject: Re: [External] Salisbury School-PROP PL-1REV1
Hi All
See preliminary design concept | just presented.

Have a wonderful Christmas and thank you all for your help.



Nga mihi | Kind Regards,

Bella Cramond
Interior Architect / Workplace Designer

SPAC=
CR=ATICN

On 15/12/2022, at 15:28, Michael Harrison-@motuekasouth.school.nz> wrote:

Many thanks Bella
[ wish to confirm that | am comfortable with the design provided and discussed this afternoon and would like to
proceed to the next level.

Nga mihi | Kind regards

Michael Harrison

Motueka South School &
Nelson Bays RTLB Service

P O Box 359

Motueka 7143
www.motuekasouth.school.nz
www.nbrtlb.com

This emai , including attachments, may be confidential and/or privileged. Only the intended recipient may access or use it. Any
dissemination, distribution or copying of the email is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please notify us immediately
by return email and then erase the email. Any confidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost if you have received this email in error.

From: Bella Cramond l_@spacecreation.co.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 13 December 2022 12:07 PM

To: Karen Stobbsr@Blennz.school.nz>

Cc: Justin Fletcher @redboxarchitects.co.nz>; Rua Sargent-@gsguared.nz>; John Hewlett
f(2)@  @Blennz.school.nz>;A(2)@) " @kotakureo.school.nz;

9(2)(&)  @motuekasouth.school.nz; mary.pupich@education.govt.nz; (2@
| @education.govt.nz>; matthew.koning@deafeducation.nz;

9(2)(@) | @kotakureo.school.nz; Elaine Gilmour (@)@ @Blennz.school.nz>; MOE Jody

Nichols <jody.nichols@education.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: [External] Salisbury School-PROP PL-1.REV1




Morena Karen
Thank you for your feedback.
See my comments below along with the updated plan.

Spoke to Michael this morning and changes regarding the learning support space were made
as well.

So looks like we are ready to get this plan approved by the team and pass it on to Justin.
Having another meeting this coming Thursday at 3pm to make last minute changes or to get

verbal approval to move to next stage of the design.

Talk soon



Salisbury

School

Conceptual design - December 2022













The brief

Multi-purpose space

Large and accessible archive space
Pathway

Partitioning

No pattern, plain background
Simple colours

No distraction, clean lines

Flow continuity between spaces
Avoid visual distraction




Internal Requirements

Accessible

Task
specific

Flexible space that functions as a workplace, a
teaching environment, a community hub and a safe
place for whanau and staff to have private
conversations

Acknowledging accessibility requirements in
accordance with applicable design standards for blind,
low vision and deaf, hard of hearing

Board room / staff room that can be booked out

Kitchen to serve on site staff and catering for larger
meetings and events

Toilets and a shower
Large resource storage required

Lots of specific ICT requirements -
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Form follows function




The student is
at the center of
all our planning
with wellbeing

prioritized
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Understanding the needs

* Deaf people inhabit a rich sensory world where vision
and touch are a primary means of spatial awareness
and orientation.

* Space and Proximity

* Sensory Reach

* Mobility and Proximity
* Light and Colour

* Acoustics

Common to all of these are the principles of community,
visual language, promotion of personal safety, and well-
being.

Simple - Clean lings— Minimalist — Functional - Sustainable
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Comfort — Cool and Calming Pa



Contrasts

Textures
Sounds

Lighting

A palette of soft blues, greens, and grey-based W



Design consideration

Use of color, make spaces more comfortable and easier to
navigate for everyone, not just the deaf, hearing impaired, or
visually impaired

A tall baseboard or chair rail in a contrasting color, for
example, can indicate the presence of a wall and direction of a
hallway; a doorway framed in a different color stands out from
afar.and help people visually locate themselves in a large
building.

Keep the palette cool and calm to avoid visual distraction




Moving along
flooring ideas

Use of solid non-patterned floor
coverings (carpet, tile, or
linoleum) that emphasize the
boundary between the wall and
the floor.

Place dark objects against lighter
backgrounds, or vice versa.

Use of textures and audible
signals
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A surface to
touch walls and
space dividers
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Froe: Bua Sage

To: %;MW
Ce: Jody Nichols;

Subjject: Salisbary Education Support and Salisbury School - Minutes 1

Date: Thursday, 15 December 2022 9:21:32 am

Attachments:

Kia ora tatou,

Thank you all for meeting Wednesday 3:45. It was good to meet you and Theresa face to face, Ellie.
(Sorry | don't have Theresa's email).

Ellie, Theresa, Stephen, Daryn, Rua present 2SI on MS Teams. Apology from Jody.
Here is a summary of our discussions:

Rua apologised for the delay in meaningful communications with Salisbury School and said that we
will stay in good contact now.

Construction (FCL) have now been engaged as design and build contractors and are very
experienced in schools and with building refocations for the Ministry of Education.
Redbox Architects are our designers. Director, Justin Fletcher is in regular contact with S{EXa)
at Noble PM in regard to the wider project.
mbbasadh tautahi Christchurch and is Delivery Manager for Minor Works.

Programme

Fitzgerald Construction confirmed they would like to establish on site next Monday 19 December.
Buildings will be delivered from Waimea College in second week of January.

Outline Plan submission is in

Building consent submission for foundations is in

Developed design should be signed off today (Thursday)
That would mean building consent hopefully submitted end of January.
FCL confident they could be finished in August 2023.

Risks
Risks to programme are:
¢ OQutline plan approval
* Budget approval
We discussed the following, that could be risks but we think are well managed here
Client approvals — everyone is happy
Rangitane are in communications with our team
Building consent approval should be straight forward
If consents are not granted, we can and will still deliver the buildings and put them on
temporary foundations
Other stakeholders St Pauls and Waimea College have been contacted and have had had no
feedback.

Salisbury School Considerations
« Contacts register required
* We reviewed the FCL site fencing proposal. Particular attention will be required to making sure
the compound is secure.
* We reviewed the School Access Plan. Ellie highlighted some of the possible behaviours and
things that FCL should be aware of and to watch out for. Daryn made some notes and
provided this to Ellie. There will be high needs students on site.

« Daryn provided a methodology and a site specific safety plan (SSSP) for Ellie, but we did not



review these.

e There are holiday programmes on at St Pauls.

¢ Rua to provide some comms for Salisbury staff and whanau.

e We love the trees. Tree removal and pruning to be kept to a minimum. FCL to fence around
the protected tress.

e FCL to see if they can get access for the buildings through the GJ Gardner site. If not, they will
employ a certified arborist to prune any trees.

e Our current site plan carefully considers the dripline of the heritage trees.

o The existing school sign is historically significant and must be treated with care.

Design matters
e The Education Support Building site will have a perimeter fence. This needs to be designed in

conjunction with and consideration to the wider site. Ellie is to be involved in this process.
e There may be some congestion at times around the driveway keypad. Is this staying at the
current location, and do we need some mitigations / considerations to traffic flow?
e Is our building in the best place on the site?

Iwi Consultation
e Matua Harvey is the school kaumatua
e Rua has talked to Will at Rangitane.
¢ Rua to follow up on the tikanga of this site.

Action points

Ellie

Provide phone numbers for contact over the summer
Approve the SSSP

Approve the School Access Plan

Provide unique code for gate access

Daryn
e Find out if we can use the GJ Gardner access
e Change project titles to Salisbury Education Support Building
e Update School Access Plan as discussed at our meeting

o Buyer details: MOE 9(2)(a) education.govt.nz, F2®
9(2)(a)
o School contact details: Ellie Salcin-Watts 9(2)(a) @Salisbury.school.nz,

Rua
¢ Discuss tikanga with Janis

e Provide comms for Ellie’s staff and whanau
e Talk to Justin about the design pieces

Next meeting
Ellie next year, let’s look at a suitable day / time to have regular meetings.

Rua Sargent MNZIQS MNZIBS
He Tohunga Waihanga
Quantity Surveyor | Building Surveyor



This e-mail is confidential and for use by the intended recipient only. Any unauthorised use, distribution or copying of
the contents and/or attachments is expressly prohibited.
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Salisbury School (BLENNZ) Office
Construction Methodology Statement.

Construction and delivery of OMB(classrooms at Salisbury School
(BLENNZ) Offices, 67 Salisbury Road, Richmond.
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1. Introduction

The purpose of this Methodology Statement is to outline the site logistics, health and
safety and environmental management protocols in conjunction with the scheduled
activities. This document will also highlight where necessary how the proposed
construction activity will comply with the parameters set out in the construction
documentation provided.

The Construction Methodology Statement describes the construction works and key
activities to be undertaken on the site in relation to this Contract.

2. Description of Works

The following provides a broad description of the likely'nature of activities to occur over
the Construction of the concrete foundation beam with timber pile & relocation of the
classrooms.

Prior to any works commencing physically on site, a Site-Specific Safety Plan will be
provided. More about this document is covered in the section on Site Logistics.

A quality assurance checklist'specific to this project will be invented through the
construction process. Thisichecklist will be submitted in our regular Construction reports
to ensure that every important step of the project is under scrutiny and thus obtaining
the best result or finish intended.

2| Page



CONSTRUCTION METHODOLOGY

Site Establishment

On possession of site, temporary fencing, silt barriers will be erected demarcating the
safe workingzones. Site signage, including hazard notifications will be erected. Site
utility buildings will be located on site.

Particular attention will be paid to the erection of this fence ensuring that it is sturdy
and not easily penetrated due the high safety risk of School work. Silt barriers will:be
included around the perimeter fencing where required.

Site Survey

A surveyor has plotted the location of the site and the building position and will be used
to determine the location of the new Learning Support and-Offices.

Demolition

Demolition will include the removal of the'selected trees (NOTE: Protected trees
present).

Earth Works
Shall include the excavation of topsoil to solid bearing ground, hardfill as required for
proposed carpark, build ng:foundation and connection to the existing wastewater

system, new stormwater-soak pit. Connection of the electrical, communication and
fire network.

Plumbing & Services

All'plumbing & drainage for these offices will be as per the provided plans for the fit-out
stage of construction.

3|Page



Foundations

Timber pile foundation.

Concrete Place & Finish

Concrete mow strip shall be as per the provided plans with a 50mm finish above the

finished Ground Level.

Curing

A curing duration will be confirmed following the finishing of the concrete.

Roofing, Fascia, and Downpipes

Downpipes to new connections.

Timber Wall Framing
As required.

Aluminium Joinery

As per architectural drawings.

External Cladding, junction flashings

As per architectural drawings.

Thermal Insulation

As per architectural drawings.

Electrical & Services

Electrical Services will be Reconnected During the Fit-out Stage of this Project.

4|Page



Interior Linings

As per architectural drawings.

Interior Trims, Doors, and Hardware

As per architectural drawings.

Decorating

Touch-ups as applicable.

Landscaping & Siteworks

Scope of Landscaping is yet to be confirmed and will be treated as a variation to the

project contract. The grounds will be made good after thetransportation of the new
classrooms and civil works are completed.

5|Page



LOGISTICS

Plant & Equipment

Consideration has been given to the types of plant and equipment that are likely to be
used during construction. An indication of typical types of plant and equipment
associated with each key element of construction is set out below.

Excavator

Trucks

Rollers / Compactors
Crane / Hi-ab
Concrete Plant

Small Tools

Scaffolding

Hydraulic Access Lifts

Hours of Working

Earthworks / Site-works
Earthworks / Site-works
Earthworks / Siteworks
Deliveries / General Carpentry
Concreting / Siteworks

Concreting / Timber Framing / Roof Cladding /
General Carpentry / Steelwork / Aluminium
Joinery / Services

Not Applicable

General Carpentry

There appearsto be norestriction onworking hours, delivery of building will generally
fall outside of the standard working hours. However, the standard working hours on

site will be as follows:

e Monday to Friday....................7.00am — 5.30pm

e Saturday (when required) ...... 7.30am — 4.30pm

6|Page



Health & Safety Management

Prior to the project commencing on site, the Health & Safety Manager will provide a
comprehensive Site-Specific Safety Plan. This document outlines protocols and mitigation
strategies in relation to health and safety.

Prior to any trades commencing on site, the Health & Safety Manager will follow up with
trades to confirm induction to the project and to provide Task Analyses (TA’s) forthe
works to be undertaken on site.

The Health & Safety Manager will also follow up with trades 48 hours prior to
commencement on site to confirm Health & Safety and methodology details.

Toolbox talks will be undertaken weekly. Hazard identification signage will be updated,
and incident reporting will be maintained. A fortnightly site inspection will also be
undertaken to ensure environmental and safety measures are adequately maintained.

Communication Management

In addition to the fortnightly reporting, we will also.be maintaining the following
registers to manage information on site:

Request For Information (RFI) Register.

Document Transmittal.

Variation Register.

All correspondence is to be forwarded to the Project Manager in the first instance. This
information will then be distributed internally.

Site Access & Traffic Management Plan

A site-specific Traffic Management Plan for construction activities that will describe the
deliveries, traffic path, pedestrian path, will be issued prior tocommencing construction.
The Traffic Management Plan will include information on the following:

Overview

o _Traffic will be limited to the designated parking area inside the construction
zone.

e Delivery vehicles will be escorted into, from and while reversing on-site, with
site gates to be closed on entry and exit. Exit from the construction will be
monitored, no reversing from the construction zone onto Nelson Street.

e Visitors will be escorted from the access gate. Children (U15) will not be allowed
on-site at any time.

7|Page



e All neighboring property is owned by Salisbury School. Any damage made to
property will be made good before completion of contract.

e Access to an area of the playing fields will be temporarily restricted during the
landing of buildings. Currently this has been programmed to happen during
school holidays (or during the weekend).

Site Fencing / Hoardings

The construction site will be fenced off with temporary fencing to all surrounds. Site
fencing will prevent any access from un-authorized entry to site. Construction site access
is through site entry only. Silt barriers will be included around the perimeter fencing
where required.

Waste Management

Bins will be provided on site to ensure that any materials are dealt with appropriately.

Construction Site Entry

The construction vehicle site entry willbe.as marked up on the site plan provided.

Site Deliveries

Delivery areas will be located within the site compound - all material deliveries for the
works shall be made via'the vehicle entry. Care shall be taken around school drop off
and pick up times.

Compliance

We will coordinate and collate the necessary code compliance documents.

8|Page



Document 30c

School Access Plan

The Education and Training Act 2020 requires that a Police vet must be obtained for every contractor
who has, or Is likely to have, unsupervised access to students at a school during normal school hours.

A School Access Plan detalls:

« how contractors’ access to school(s) will be managed to minimise the iikelihood of
unsupervised access to students at the school during normal school hours

« the people who are required to have a Police vet.

Property Project Name/description A )

Salisbury School Learning Support and BLENNZ Offices.
(BLENNZ)

Responsibie Parties

Suppliers contact details Fitzgerald Construction Ltd -9(2)@)  -9{2¥a)

Buyer contact detalls MoE - **

School contact details Salisbury School -

School Access (\°

The Contract Delivery and Siteworks for Learning Support and BLENNZ Offices,
Decking. canopies and carparking.

The engagement « | Installation, connection, and commissioning of Learning
Support and BLENNZ Offices. including the
Construction of decking, steps, handrails, baseboards and
carpark.

« Associated enabling works to ensure that the new offices
have suitable foundations, access, and that all necessary
services are connected.

* The Contractor will be engaged through a Design and
Construct Contract.

« Fitzgerald Construction Ltd will manage/minimise/mitigate
any damage to surfaces or nearby property.

Time frames.
« Indicative Start Date: TBA
« Targeted Due date for completion: TBA

Access description Circumstances of access required.

* No unauthorised access aliowed to the construction site at
any time.

* Normal School hours for the school: 9:00am to 3:30pm
Monday to Friday.

« Contractors will require access to the school property (front
field) during school hours.

* Contractors will require 24/7 access to the school (front
field) outside of term time.

School Access Plan 2018 version



* Access for vehicles and staff required daily for site access
for deliveries and classrooms arriving on site. This will be
via: See attached Plan,

Numbers of workers — approx 10.
Description of worksite:

« Contractors may require access o school 1o connect to
services.

«  Toilet, waste bin and materials will be piaced within the
work site which will be enclosed by security fencing.

Access management

Contractors will require dally access to the site.

« The construction site will be fully isolated and secure with
appropriate fencing and signage In place.

« |f work extends into term time, there will be no traffic
movements during drop off or pick up times unless discussed
and agreed PRIOR with the school.

During term time:
« Al site staff to be instructed not to access the school
unsupervised.

Is any contractor likely to have
unsupervised access 10 students
during normal school hours?

Police Vetting requirement

Supplier Instructions

The Supplier is to:

= Not allow any worker to access the school before the
School Access Plan has been agreed (signed) by all
relevant parties (the Buyer, the Supplier. and the Board of
Trustees)

« Implement decisions to decline worker's unsupervised
access

« Brieffinstruct all workers as to access
requirements/safeguards for minimising the likelihood of
unsupervised access (prior to any access) (see attached
briefing notes)

« Immediately report to the Buyer any relevant change of
circumstances (e.g., replacement of workers) and act to
minimise the likellhood of unsupervised access

« Immediately report to the Buyer any Issues (e.g., Instances
of unsupervised access by non-vetted workers)

Supplier

Company: Fitzgerald Construction Ltd
Name =

School Access Plan 2018 version



Date:02.12.2022

Company: MoE

Date:

School: Salisbury School.

Board of Trustees Signature:

Date:

School Access Plan 2018 version



Responsible Parties

The school

Salisbury School (BLENNZ and leaming support Offices)

The Engagement

Relocate 2 bulldings and renovate to approved plans, construct decking, canoples
and carpark.

Parking

Parking will be within the site’s fenced off area.

School/Site access

Qutside of term time this sign in Is not required.

Contractors and visitors to the FCL site are to sign in on-site with the FCL foreman
/ supervisor at all imes.

Entry and Exit imes as per "Access Management™ above or at the discretion of the
school.

Construction signage Is o be placed at the entry to school driveway and entry to
work site.

Avoid being alone with students (Immediately report any instances to the site
foreman).

Avoid engaging with students (¢.9.. contacticonversation) onsite.

Refer enquiries from students to their teacher. Refer other enquires 1o the site
foreman

Do not use student toilets
Do not use foul language within the school site.

Dress appropristely: shirts must be always wormn,
No smoking on the school site.

During term time deliveries will be before/ after school or while children are In
class as per PRIOR agreement with the school.

Refer to FCL SSSP.

School Access Plan 2018 version
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- EEEEEEEEEEEEE———

From: <)a)

Sent: Wednesday, 14 December 2022 9:08 am

To: Justin Fletcher; Rua Sargent; Jody Nichols

Ca Lance Florance

Subject: Salisbury RTLB, Kotaku Reo & BLENNZ Housing Project - Request for confirm of
Building occupant numbers for NOR purposes

Hi All

Justin can you let me know relevant feedback from the below request ~ Jody you may have best figures?
Many thanks
Please find attached the Draft Salisbury School - Notice of Requirement for your information

The Educational Support Building is included in the NOR, but currently noted for MoE Staff. Can you advise on the
numbers of outside agency staff (RTLB, BLENZ, Ko Taku Reo) likely to be going into the Educational Support building?

NOR Extract

Al.4 Designating Authority: Minister of Education
Nature of Works

(c) Special School (Salisbury School and Maitai School)

Fhe Salisbury school provides educational and residential care for 88-gids up to 2
Maitai School provides educational support for up to 40 students. Facilities o

include classroems, residential hostels and staff accommodation, kitchen and dir

service block, playing grounds and sports courts and shared open spaces. Th
accommedate an education support centre for Ministry of Education staff. ¥

il to ti et .

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
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From: Matthew Koning
To: Principal - Motueka South School; "Bella Cramond"; Principal - Blind and Low Vision Education Network NZ
Cc: "Justin Fletcher”; Rua Sargent; "John Hewlett"; Mary Pupich;
@deafeducation.nz; Zoe Taylor; elaine.gilmour; Jody Nichols
Subject: RE: [External] Salisbury School-PROP PL-1.REV1
Date: Thursday, 15 December 2022 4:21:59 pm
Attachments: KTR Logo 078alada-a243-4e33-80e8-085fc370a660.png

Thanks Bella

| also wish to confirm that | am comfortable with the design provided and discussed this
afternoon and would like to proceed to the next level.

Kind regards.

Matthew Koning
Director of Corporate Services

KTR_Logo

Video Interpreting Service

This email is only intended to be read by the named recipient. It mayacontain information which is confidential, proprietary or the
subject of legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipiept you must delete this email and may not use any information
contained in it. Legal privilege is not waived because you Hayveyead this email.

From: Michael Harrison 9(2)(&) | @motuekasouth.school.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 15 December 2022 3:28 pm

To: 'Bella Cramond' F@spacecreation.co.nzz Karen Stobbs

9@  @blennzschool.nz>

Cc: 'Justin Fletcher' 3(2)(&) @redboxarchitects.co.nz>; 'Rua Sargent' @@ @qsquared.nz>; 'John
Hewlett'8(2)@) = @Blennz.school.nz>; Matthew Koning

9@ @kotakureo.school.nz>; xxxx.xxxxxx @xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx; (@)@
1 @education.govt.nz>; 8(2)(@ T @deafeducation.nz; Zoe Taylor
<_x@xxxxxxxxx.xxxxxx.xx>; Elaine Gilmour _@blennz.school.nz>; 'MOE

Jody Nichols" <xXXX.XXXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX>
Subject: RE: [External] Salisbury School-PROP PL-1.REV1

Many thanks Bella
['wish to confirm that | am comfortable with the design provided and discussed this afternoon and would
like to proceed to the next level.

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
To: 9(2)(3_) @blennz.school.nz; 9(2)(a) @deafeducation.nz; Principal - Motueka South School; Mary

Pupich; Jody Nichols; Matthew Koning; Zoe Taylor; Principal - Blind and Low Vision Education Network NZ;
elaine.gilmour; Justin Fletcher; Bella Cramond; stephen; Daryn Johnson | FCL Nelson; Charlie Evans FCL
Nelson; Stewart Lawson; Stephanie Mander; Lance Florance; Ellie Salcin-Watts

Subject: RE: Salisbury Education Support - Site Blessing
Date: Friday, 6 January 2023 12:02:39 pm
Attachments: image001.png

Kia pai te tau hou, Happy New Year.

Kia ora all, blessing details as follows:

5.00am Gather at the site
5.15am Karakia will begin
5.45am We should be concluding, with time to spare before the sun rises...

e Daedae will also source the Pakohe that will be laid as the Mauri
e Ant will coordinate and work with Dae to deliver karakia
e There will be approximately 8 Rangitane attending

| know that some of you are unable to have representatives attend due to the holiday period. Kei te
pai, that is OK.

This ceremony is to bless the site for the construction. There will be a proper formal ceremony for the
opening of this wonderful new facility later in the year.

| am unable to attend on Tuesday also, but there will be a good number representing from MOE.

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
To: John Hewlett; Mary Pupich; Jody Nichols; Matthew Koning; Zoe Taylor; Principal - Blind and Low Vision

Education Network NZ; elaine.gilmour; Bella Cramond; stephen; Daryn Johnson | FCL Nelson; Charlie Evans
ECL Nelson; Rua Sargent; Lance Florance; Stephanie Mander; Lynette Evans; Justin Fletcher

Subject: Salisbury Education Support 2023
Date: Thursday, 26 January 2023 1:34:43 pm
Attachments: image001.png

Kia ora tatou!
Nga mihi o te tau hou, happy new year!
Téna koe greetings to you Lynette. Lynette has taken over the RTLB role.

There has been a lot of progress over the summer. We had a dawn blessing with mana whenua and
Fitzgerald have successfully brought the buildings over from Waimea.

Really looking forward to having the design team progressing and starting the build phase Fortnightly
meetings will start again next Thursday 2nd Fep.

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
To: Stowet Lawson
Ce: Jody Nichols
Subject: RE: BC230119: 67 Salishury Road, Richmond
Date: Thursday, 16 March 2023 4:04:16 pm
Attachments: el pog
: -
Ka pai understood
Mauri ora,
Rua Sargent MNZIQS MNZIBS
Tohunga Waihanga

Quantity Surveyor | Building Surveyor

Q SQUARED

camatapttim
tarcening

This e-mail is confidential and for use by the mtended reciptant only. Any unauthonsed use, distribution of copying of
the contents and'or attachments ts expressly protebited

From: Stewart Lawson <Stewart.Lawson@education.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 3:52 PM

To: Rua Sargent ¥4 @qsquared.nz>

Cc: Jody Nichols <Jody.Nichols@education.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: BC230119: 67 Salisbury Road, Richmond

Tena koe Rua

We need to bring the Iwi in at Salisbury Hazard Notice..

| am waiting for clarification from the MoE Manager Treaty Settlements and then we can get
£OINg.

She seéms Ok with the process at Riwaka — we need to make sure we use the formal contact.

Nga mihi
Stewart Lawson | Infrastructure Manager
Te Pou Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure & Digital

Nelson Office

From: Rua Sargent ¥ @qsquared nz>



Sent: Thursday, 16 March 2023 7:57 am
To: Stewart Lawson <xXXXXXX.XXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX >

Cc: Jody Nichols <XXXX.XXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX >
Subject: RE: BC230119: 67 Salisbury Road, Richmond

Morena Stewart,

Definitely the lease like we did in Riwaka.
I have not spoken to Rangitane, and would prefer not to based on the lease option.

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

From: Stewart Lawson <)X XXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXX.XX >
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 2:20 PM

To: Rua Sargent?@@ @ qsquared.nz>

Cc: Jody Nichols <Jody: N XXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXX. XXXX. XX >

Subject: RE: BC230119: 67 Salisbury Road, Richmond
Importance: High

Rua
Could you confirm that the hazard notice is intended to go onto the Lease?
The Council are saying title and we are saying lease?

Also are Rangitane happy for this to occur? Have we discussed this with them?

Nga mihi
Stewart Lawson | Infrastructure Manager
Te Pou Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure & Digital

Nelson Office

9(2)(2)



From: Stewart Lawson

Sent: Wednesday, 15 March 2023 1:25 pm

TO: XXXXXXXXXXXXXKX (@ XXXXXK.XXXX. XX

Cc: Jody Nichols <xxxx.Xxxxxxx @ xxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx_>; Rua Sargent?®@® @qsquared.nz)
*@@ @qgsquared.nz>

Subject: FW: BC230119: 67 Salisbury Road, Richmond

Tena koe Krista

Ministry of Education (lessee) and would like to proceed with your recommendation to have the
Hazard Notice placed on the lease.

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

From: Jody Nichols <xXXX.XXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXX XXXX. XX >
Sent: Wednesday, 15 March 2023 1:18 pm

To: Stewart Lawson <XXXXXXX.XXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXKXXXX. XX >
Subject: FW: BC230119: 67 Salisbury Road, Richmond

Hi Stewart

Can you please email 2(2)(&) at TDC XXXXXXXX.XXXXXXX @ xXxxxX.xxxx.xX__ the following:

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

From: Brad Beazley9(2)  @redboxarchitects.co.nz>
Sent: Friday, 3 March 2023 10:50 am

To: Rua Sargent®@®@ @ qsquared.nz>; Justin Fletcher 8(2)(@) @redboxarchitects.co.nz>
Subject: Fwd: BC230119: 67 Salisbury Road, Richmond



Kia ora Rua,

Query from the council in relation to the addition of a section 73 notice to the title for this
property.

Can you please confirm with the owner that they are happy to accept the Section 73 Notice?
This is in response to the flooding and inundation that occurs on the property.

Nga mihi nui

Brad Beazley

Director, Registered Architect

9(2)(a)

Error! Filename not specified.|
Redbox Architects | 53 Collingwood Street, Nelson | www.redboxarchitects.co.nz
for and on behalf of redbox architects 2017 Itd

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Tasman District Council <xxXXXX (@ XXXXXX.XXXX.XX.XX >
Date: Fri, Mar 3, 2023 at 10:46 AM

Subject: BC230119: 67 Salisbury Road, Richmond

To:9(2) @redboxarchitects.co.nz>
()

Hi Brad,

| just need to confirm that the owner's are happy to accept the Sec 73 Notice that will be applied
to the Record of Title.

Could you please confirm via email.
Thanks,

92)(a)

Tasman District Council

189 Queen Street, Richmond 7020
9(2)(a) W: http://www.tasman.govt.nz

Kia ora 9(2)
()

Yes this was discussed through with &(2)  to ensure the new building works
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Froen: Wil Macdooski | Racgtine

Tou Dy Nehuds

o Mpon Shrgton

Sebject RE: Salsbary Sie - Senaary Resource Contie Progect
Date Thersday, 30 March 2320 000945 am
Attachements: mendlong

Mdvena Jody,

Apclogies for the delay — | have just got out of my Sam.

| can confirm that Rangiténe are happy for the Ministry to work with Counacil on our behalf to get the hazard notice put in the
lease (our preference).

Please let me know # you require anything further,

Manaakitia ngd tangata, nd,

Will Macdonald

** Rangitane

e B « Macmtare o Wit

Plexse corsider the environment before printing this email. This email (including attachments) is confidertial
If you have received this emad in etror, please notify the sender immediately by reply email afd delete.
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 10:05 AM

To: William Macdonald | Rangitane G(ZNE) I ©rangitane.org np>

Cez Myron Elongton <Myron. Elkington@education.govt.ne>

Subject: RE: Salsbury Site - Sensory Resowrce Centre Project

Kia ora Wiliam

Are you able to confiem that Rangitine are in agreement that' the Mo wil work with the councl to get this notice put o the
lease?

Fedﬁeemuﬂmi{wuhmmhnhuw.
Nga mihi

Jody Nichols | Propesty Advesor

Te Puna Hanganga, Mathio | Infrsinuctire & Digtal

""'—lw

29m¢2023 5:47 pm

m,kmyw Sensory Resource Centre Project

The appropriate person to engage with on this matter s @Willam Macdonald (our Kaikokiri Rawa me ngh Kaupapa | Property
and Progects Coordinator). He managed the lease arrangements and engagement with the Ministry on our behalf.

Like you, our preference s for thes to be included in the lease (rather than the title).
Ngi manaakitanga,

Kaiwhakahaere Matua
Rangitdne o Waway Group

Sent from my Phane



From: Jody Nichols <3@x >

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 5:44:44 PM

To: Janis Dethierry | Rangitane@(2)(@)  @rangitane.org.nz>; Corey Hebberd | Rangitane
9(2)(@)  @rangitane.org.nz>

Cc: Myron Elkington <x@xx >

Subject: Salisbury Site - Sensory Resource Centre Project

Kia ora Corey and Janis
Hope you are both well.

As part of the building consent for the Salisbury Sensory Resource Centre project that is currently underway at the front of the
Salisbury site we are required to ask for consent to place a section 73 hazard notice on the title (or in some instances we have
been able to place it on the lease — that would be our preference). This is in response to the flooding and inundation that could
potentially occur on the site. Is this something you would want us to come directly to you with or would you prefer we go directly

to your Leasing Agent G(2) (@)

Nga mihi nui

Jody Nichols | Property Advisor
Te Pou Hanganga, Matihiko | Infrastructure & Digital

Nelson gffice
education.govt.nz

He mea tarai e matou te matauranga kia rangatira ai, kia mana taurite ai 6na huanga
We shape an education system that delivers equitable and excellent outcomes

DISCLAIMER:

This email and any attachments may contain information that is.confi_ ent'al and subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, distribution or
duplication of this email and attachments is prohibited. If you ave received this email in error please notify the author immediately and erase all copies of the email and attachments. The
Ministry of Education accepts no responsibility for changes made to this message or attachments after transmission from the Ministry.

DISCLAIMER:

This email and any attachments may containiinformation that is confidential and subject to legal privilege. If you are not the i recipi any use, di: ination, distribution or

duplication of this email and attachments isiprohibited. If you have received this email in error please notify the author immediately and erase all copies of the email and attachments. The

Ministry of Education accepts no responsibility for changes made to this or at after tr ission from the Ministry.
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Fromy: Bua Sxoa

To: Lance Florance

Ce: Jody Nichals

Subjject: Salsbary Education Support - Budget justification

Date:

Tuesday, 11 Aprd 2023 7:51:59 am

Attachments: maoeOi]l pog
Importance: Haoh

Kia ora Lance,

You have asked me to provide some commentary on the tendered cost to deliver the facility for
Education Support on the Salisbury School campus. You thought that | should give some background
and justification to increased budget.

We always knew that the budget was going to be stretched. The original budget had a
redevelopment rate applied to an area - not a new build rate.

The budget did not account for the fact that we are a green field site with no access, parking,
or infrastructure services. The cost to make the site ready for the build is in excess of
$400,000.

The project group have been cognisant of costs and know that the funding has not been
approved. We have made all decisions with a mind to keeping costs to-a minimum on the
project.

Your idea to incorporate existing buildings tuned out to be very efficient, with Redbox being
able to incorporate those into the facifity without any major alterations. In the proposed scheme
we are keeping the fioor structure, wall and roof framing, interior wall and ceiling linings, high
quality mechanical systems, lighting and power, | estimate the savings on the use of these
buildings to be $366,000 ($1500 / m2).

The buildings have different colour roofs, and both need cutting into for new valleys. It did not
seem practicable to paint one piece and doctor existing roofing, so it was decided to re-roof
the entire building with a new 100 % warranty.

The existing wall cladding does not comply with the Building Code for weathertightness. It is
‘garage type’ cladding direct fixed to the frame on old style building paper. There are no
flashings around the windows that divert water to the outside face of the cladding. When FCL
moved these buildings to the Waimea campus, we knew that they would not sustain another
lift and relocate without significant remedial work required.

The windows need to come out for the cladding fix, and have new liners for the additional wall
thickness from the ‘drained cavity' cladding system. The windows are serviceable but only
single glazed. It was thought that it would be sensible to bring these up to building code
standard, but this is an area where a saving could be made if we reinstated the existing.

The height of the foundation system is a frustration to me. We pushed back hard on this but as
you know the council here is insistent on their flood modelling, having had major fiooding
through this zone in recent times. The feedback from Redbox is that if you want to argue
minimum floor heights you need to provide your own independent flood modelling (at some
expense!). Not only does the height mean additional bracing requirements, it also means
additional costs for steps, ramps and decks.

The fire alarm and evacuation systems need additional provisions for the specific user groups
here, which has added cost to the specified systems.

Both Redbox and FCL have been very clear on keeping the level of interior fit outto a
minimum. We did have to engage a specialist interior designer due to the specific needs of our
deaf / hard of hearing and blind / low vision users. It should be noted that some of the spaces
will be used for teaching and whanau hui, not just administration. Upon review, it is my opinion



that the level of fit out is very modest and much less than recently delivered projects for the
MoE.

| hope this is helpful. | am happy to provide more detail and support to this if required.

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
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From: Bua Sxaect
To: Lynette Evaos
: Jody Nichols
Subject: RE: Sahishury Education Support update
Date: Tuesday, 30 May 2023 12:55:35 pm

Attachments:  mmaoeO]l pog

Kia ora Lyn!
Mo taku hé, my apologies, | was supposed to come back to you after our last meeting.

Our current status is that the project has all consents and contracts in place, and we are awaiting
funding approval. The funding has all been approved at a local level. Jody will let us know as soon as

this all approved.
Mauri ora,

Rua Sargent MNZIQS MNZIBS
Tohunga Waihanga
Quantity Surveyor | Building Surveyor

Q SQUARED

chNItaRttien
LALLM L)

T daiy e R—— -

———— A — -4

This e-mail is confidential and for use by the fitended recipesant only. Aty unauthorsed use, distributson o copying of
the contents and'‘or attachments 15 expressly probebited.

- N

From: Lynette Evans
Sent: Monday, May.29, 2023 2:36 PM

To: Rua Sargent MM @qsquared.nz>

Subject: Re:Salisbury Education Support update

Kia ora-Rua

Please to update when you can as | am completely in the dark now as to what is happening.
Thanks

Nga miht nui
Lyn Evans - justice of the Peace
Nga Pouwhirinaki o Mohua ki Whakatu - Nelson Bays RTLB Cluster

Kia kaha. My work day may look different than your work day. Please do not
feel obligated to respond out of your normal working hours.

Cluster 30 Manager



Website: www.nbriib.com

Disclaimer: This email is a confidential communication intended for the recipient(s)
only. It contains information which may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not the
intended recipient you are not entitied to peruse, use, disseminate or disclose the
information contained in this email in any way, electronic or otherwise. Neitherthe
RTLB Service nor myself are responsible for any changes made after this.email has
been sent. If you have received this email in error, please —

o reply to the sender so that the mistake can be rectified;
o delete the email

On Mon, May 15, 2023 at 7:52 PM Lynette Evans SIZJSNEINEN wrote:

Kia Ora Rua

Apologies but | am working in Wellington on Friday. Any time next week will be perfect or
tomorrow/Wed.

Take care.

Nga mihi nui
Lyn Evans - justice'ofthe Peace
Nga Pouwhirinakio Mohua ki Whakatu - Nelson Bays RTLB Cluster

Kia kaha, My work day may look different than your work day. Please do not
feel obligated to respond out of your normal working hours.

Clustef 30 Manager

o st
|

»
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Website: www.nbrtlb.com

Disclaimer: This email is a confidential communication intended for the recipient(s)



only. It contains information which may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not
the intended recipient you are not entitled to peruse, use, disseminate or disclose the
information contained in this email in any way, electronic or otherwise. Neither the
RTLB Service nor myself are responsible for any changes made after this email has
been sent. If you have received this email in error, please —

o reply to the sender so that the mistake can be rectified;
o delete the email

On Mon, May 15, 2023 at 7:44 PM Rua Sargent ®@® @ gsquared.nz> wrote:
Kia ora Lyn,
| love your email footnote!
| am free on Friday. Let me know a good time and | will give you a call.
Mauri ora,
Rua Sargent MNZIQS MNZIBS

Tohunga Waihanga
Quantity Surveyor | Building Surveyor

9(2)(2)

&\

« N\
This e mail is confidential and for use by the intended recipient only. Any unauthorised use, distribution or
copy ng of the contents and/or attachments is expressly prohibited.

From: Lynette Evans 9(2)(&)
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2023 5:50 PM

To: Rua Sargent?@@ @gsquared.nz>
Subject: Re: Salisbury Education Support update

Thanks to have a separate catch up as too short notice for me and booked up! Crazy times

Rua.
Thanks

Nga mihi nui



4

4

L yn Fvans - Justice of the Peace
Nga Pouwhininaki o Mohua ki Whakatu - Nelson Bays RTLE Cluster

Kia kaha. My work day may look different than your work day. Please do
not feel obligated to respond out of your normal working hours.

Cluster 30 Manager

Website: www.nbrtib.com

Disclaimer: This email is a confidential communication intended for the recipient(s)
only. It contains information which may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not
the intended recipient you are not entitled to peruse, use, disseminate or disclose
the information contained in this email in any way, electronic or otherwise. Neither
the RTLB Service nor myself are responsible for any changes made after this email
has been sent. If you have received this email.in error, please —

o reply to the sender so that the mistake can be rectified;
o delete the email

On Mon, May 15, 2023 at 8:51 AM Rua Sargen®@¥8 @gsquared.nz> wrote:
Kia ora koutou,
Thank you all for your patience whilst we have been sorting things out in the background.

| am sending out an invite, hope to see you all Thursday. If you cannot make it | will have a
catch up with you after that.

Mauri ora,

: Rua Sargent MNZIQS MNZIBS
Tohunga Waihanga
Quantity Surveyor | Building Surveyor

0 SQUARED
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This e-mail is confidential and for use by the intended recipient only. Any unauthorised use, distribution or
copying of the contents and/or attachments is expressly prohibited.
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Froem: Bua Sagent
To: Steve Bllss; Clke Salon-Watts: Lsaac Alder | FCIL Nelson
: Daoied Dosaing | B Nelon: Steohien Bitzaeald | E0L Nelson: Lance Blaance; Jody Nichals
Subject: RE: Salishury Schodl Education Hub
Date: Tuesday, 19 September 2023 8:02:58 am
Attachments: maoetil pog
20c0US pog
Ema0cO06 pog
maocOi7 pog.

Importance:  Hoh

Really important that we adhere to Salisbury security concems Isaac,

Can you please do a special briefing for all staff on site and include in your site induction for new
workers on site.
Have copied in Lance and Jody so they don't hear of this second hand.

Mauri ora,
Rua Sargent

MNZIQS | MNZIBS | LBP
Kaiwhakahaere Matua

Z KAUPAPA
PROJECTS
A\

To book an online meeting: hit

Kia 10pato. He tuhngsa ki a koe anake
This e-mail is confidantial apd for Lise by the mtended recipsant only
Any unauthonsad use, dsyDubion of copying of the contents andior altachments s exprassly prohidited

From: Steve Ellis
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 7:32 PM

To: Ellie Salcin-Watts S2NSIININ @salisbury.school.nz>; Isaac Alder | FCL Nelson
; Rua Sargen 8% @kaupapaprojects com>
Cc:'Daalel Dowding | FC]. Nelson 888 @ fcinelson.co nz>; Stephen Fitzgerald | FCL Nelson

Subject: Re: Salisbury School Education Hub

Please can you secure your site. A fencing panel is sitting loose and your front gate is wide open.
Students have direct access into the construction site and off the property.

Get Qutlook for IOS

From: Ellie Salcin-Watts
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2023 11:17:16 AM



To: Steve EllisA2)(@)  @Salisbury.school.nz>; Isaac Alder | FCL Nelson®(2) ~ @fcInelson.co.nz>;
Rua Sargent ?@® @kaupapaprojects.com> ()

Cc: Daniel Dowding | FCL Nelson <8(2 @fclnelson.co.nz>; Stephen Fitzgerald | FCL Nelson
9(2)(@  @fclnelson.co.nz>

Subject: Re: Salisbury School Education Hub

Thanks, Steve.
Absolutely. We have a range of strict protection orders in place to uphold.
Ellie

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Steve Ellis 9(2)(@)  @Salisbury.school.nz>
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2023 11:09:18 AM
To: Isaac Alder | FCL Nelson 2(2)  @fclnelson.co.nz>; Ellie Salcin-Watts <9(2)(&)
Salisbur .school.nz>,( Rua Sargent®@® @kaupapaprojects.com>
Cc: Daniel Dowding | FCL Nelson 9(2) @fclnelson.co.nz>; Stephen Fitzgerald | FCL Nelson
9@@W @fchelson.conz> )
Subject: Re: Salisbury School Education Hub

Hi all,

There was a man looking to come through the front gate but didn't have the code, he was let in
by one of the construction workers working on the driveway. We'd prefer that they ring through
to the office rather than be let in as they could be anybody looking to get on to the property for
any reason.

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Isaac Alder | FCL Nelson®2)" @fclnelson.co.nz>

Sent: Friday, September 8, 20282:22:21 PM

To: Ellie Salcin-Watts 2(2)(a) @Salisbury.school.nz>; Rua Sargent

°@® @ kaupapaprojects.com>

Cc: Steve Ellis <9(2)(@) @Salisbury.school.nz>; Daniel Dowding | FCL Nelson

9@@ @fclnelson co.nz>; Stephen Fitzgerald | FCL Nelson 9(2)(@)  @fclnelson.co.nz>
Subject: RE Salisbury School Education Hub

Hi Ellie

Thanks for your email, gates were dropped to site mid-morning. Builders have been instructed to
install fencing around the tree on the L/H side of drive before end of the day. Access has been
very limited last couple of days due to service trenching taking place. Vehicles should be back on
the car park prep Monday. Tree to R/H side will not be fenced at this stage as excavators will be
working on the path next week linking the building to the road frontage.

Regards

Isaac Alder
Quantity Surveyor / Project Manager



Fitzgerald Construction Ltd

FITZGERALD

FLANNED WELL - BUILT BETTER

From: Ellie Salcin-Watts
Sent: Friday, September 8, 2023 11:31 AM

To: Rua Sargent [ @kaupapaprojects.com>; Isaac Alder | FCL Nelson Si@N8l@icinelson co nz>;
Stephen Fitzgerald | FCL Nelson 8208 @fcinelson.conz>
Ce: Steve Ellis NS ®Salisbury school.nz>

Subject: RE: Salisbury School Education Hub
Importance: High

Morning team — just checking in here as this didn't seem to be in place consistently this
morming?

Are plans underway now to put some marker fencing up around the needed area?
Thanks

Ellie Salcin-Watts
Principal / Tumuaki
Salisbury School

“Greater Possibilities in Life - He nui ake nga huarahi i roto i te Ao”

@ Salisbury

Ovealer Pecsilibas in LAc
From: Rua Sargent ¥ @kaupapaprojects com>

Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 2:31 PM
To: Isaac Alder FCL Nelson B{2K8) @fcinelson.co nz>; Stephen Fitzgerald FCL

Cc: Steve Ellis S2NEI @salisbury.school.nz>; Ellie Salcin-Watts <SZ)NENNN

Subject: FW: Salisbury School Education Hub




Importance: High

Kia ora Isaac,

Please see below. Absolutely essential that this tree is protected. Can you please install some tape of
fencing outside the drip line so we have no more parking or storage.

Mauri ora,

Rua Sargent
MNZIQS | MNZIBS | LBP
Kaiwhakahaere Matua

2 KAUPAPA

\ PROJECTS

9(2)(a)

To book a meeting in person: https://calendly.com/kaupapaprojects/on-site
To book an online meeting: https://calendly.com/kaupapaprojects/online

Kia tipato. He tuhinga ki a koe anake.
This e-mail is confidential and for use by the intended recipient only.
Any unauthorised use, distribution or copying of the contents and/or attachments is expressly prohibited.

From: Steve Ellis9(2)(@)  @Salisbury.schoo .nz>

Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023.2:18 PM

To: Rua Sargent ®@®@ @kaupapaprojects.com>

Cc: Ellie Salcin-Watts 3(2)(@ = = @Salisbury.school.nz>
Subject: Re: Salisbury School Education Hub

Hi Rua, the guys at Scott Construction have taken it a step further and parked their trucks right
under the protected tree on their construction site, they’re about a metre away from the main
trunk, it should be left clear with no vehicle activity underneath the canopy, this is to protect its
roots. Its the second most significant tree on the grounds and | don't think it's being taken very
seriously l'can see space is a bit tight but they were parking on the other side of the driveway
and the tree on that side isn’t protected.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Rua Sargent ?@® @kaupapaprojects.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 12:05:39 PM
To: Steve Ellis Salisbury.school.nz>
Subject: RE: Salisbury School Education Hub

Sure thing Steve

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
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 9:27 AM
To: Rua Sargent ®@®@ @qsquared.nz>

Subject: Salisbury School Education Hub

Hey Rua

Carolyn just grabbed me this morning to look at where the digger has been parked on
the front field construction site. It s quite close to a one of the protected heritage
trees canopy and she's nervous that it could take some damage. Would you be able
to refer this on to the driver or Scott's Construction?

Many thanks

Steve Ellis

2@

N

!

“Greater Possibilities in Life — He nui ake nga huarahi i roto i te Ao”



This e-mail is confidential and for use by the intended recipient only. Any unauthorised use, distribution or copying of the
contents and/or attachments is expressly prohibited.
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From: Bua Sagent
To: John Hewdeat: Jody Nechols: matthew konng: zoe tavioe: z 2
ek Chueie £ ik R St oo At ity
Nebson; Chardee Evans FCL Nelsoo; Lance Porance; Stegh Baxeodaler
e Salon-Watts:
Subject: Salsbury Education Support Bulldeng Update
Date: Friday, 29 Septesber 2023 10:35:13 am
Attachments: ma0e00) pog
020002 oo
Cleot Progracene - 19 Septecober 2023 o
Kia ora koutou,
| hope you are all enjoying te kdanga (the spring).
Work is now well on the build under the Ministry of Education’s OMB programme. | feel

now is a good time for us to regroup and prepare for completion in March 2024,

The site works are well with kerbs in and of the almost . The
Stewart has had recent discussions regarding sensory requirements, which | understand are included
ywmmmmmpm.mmmbm:%w

lms%maw.mmmwwmwmmwmnmmw
Mauri ora,

Rua Sargent
MNZIQS | MNZIBS | LBP
Karwhakahaere Matua

Z KAUPAPA

\\ PROJECTS

To book a meetingin person: hitps:
To book an enline meeting: hitps:

Kia topaio He tuhmnga k a koo anake
This gl 1s confidential and for use by Ihe mtendad recipsent only
Any unauthonsed use, destnbution or copying of the contents andor altachments s expressly prohbited
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L

From: Rua Sargent ﬂ@kaupapaproiectscom>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 November 2023 3:57 pm

To: Zoe Taylor; Principal - Blind and Low Vision Education Network NZ; Lynette Evans

Ce Jody Nichols; Jonathan Stewart; Steph Baxendale

Subject: FW: Salisbury Accessibility

Attachments: Accessibility Schedule - Salisbury School Education Support Building - OT Report
Review-1.pdf; assure-hd-data-sheet pdf; Entry Accessible Features.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Kia ora team,

Could you please review the attached accessibility report and provide comment before | instruct Fitzgerald.
Mauri ora,

Rua Sargent
MNZIQS | MNZIBS | LBP
Kaiwhakahaere Matua

Z KAUPAPA

\\ PROJECTS

To book a meeting in person: hitps://calen
To book an online meeting: -

Kia ropato. He tuhinga ki 8 koe anake
Thes e-mail s confidentiad and for uge by e ntendad recpient only
Any unauthonsed use, dstnbution.ofCopying of the contents and'or sftachements &5 expressly prohibited

From: Brad Beazley @redboxarchitects.co.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 3:49 PM

To: Rua Sargentuekaupapaprojects.oom>

Cc: Isaac Alder FCL Nelson @fclnelson.co.nz>; Charlie Evans | FCL Nelsor@(2)(@)" @fcinelson.co.nz>; Jonathan
Stewart <jonathan.stewa ucation.govt.nz>; Steph Baxendale <Steph.Baxendale@education.govt.nz>

Subject: Re: Salisbury Accessibility

Kiaora all,

Please find attached our accessibility report for this project based on D1/AS1, NZ54121 and the OT
recommendations provided by Rebecca,

Also attached markup of the buildings approach for clarification of some of these features, and manufacturers data
sheet for the selected perimeter fencing system.

There are a couple of items highlighted that need to be confirmed as the project progresses either by the contractor
or the user group. | have also not addressed the visual or audio alert systems for fire, lockdown, doorbell, etc. as |
understand this has been resolved separately.



Any questions or comments please let me know.

Nga mihi nui

Brad Beazley

Director, Registered Architect

9(2)(b)(ii)

[+1

On Fri, Nov 10, 2023 at 9:07 AM Brad Beazley 22)(@) @redboxarchitects.co.nz> wrote:

No worries, will do, thanks for the confirmation.

Brad Beazley

Director, Registered Architect

9(2)(b)(ii)

9(2)(b)(ii)

for and on behalf of redbox architects 2017 Itd

On Fri, Nov 10, 2023 at 9:07 AM Rua Sargent ?@® @kaupapaprojects.com> wrote:

Kia ora Brad,

Please proceed and invoice that to the Ministry of Education ¢/- Kaupapa Projects.

Mauri ora,

Rua Sargent



MNZIQS | MNZIBS | LBP

Kaiwhakahaere Matua

42 KAUPAPA

\\ PROJECTS

To book a meeting in person: hitps:

To book an online meeting: hitos:

Kia topato. He tutunga ki a koo anaka
This e.mad s confidential and for use by [he inMended recipssitandy.

Anty unauthonsed use, dstnbution or copying of the contents and/or attachments is expeassly protubied

From: Brad Beazley £

Sent: Friday, November 10, 2023 8:59 AM

To: Isaac Alder FCL Nelson @fcinelson.co.nz>; Charlie Evans | FCL Nelson 8(2)@) @fcinelson.co.nz>
Ce: Rua Sargent %8 rojects.com>

Subject: Re: Salisbury Accessibility

Kia oraIsaac, Charlie,

Per the below correspondence around the accessibility items for these buildings, it has been recommended that
an accessibility report be completed for the project to ensure all the necessary components as raised during the
OT report in April are documented and incorporated into the project.

Can you please confirm if you are happy for us to proceed with compiling this report?



Nga mihi nui

Brad Beazley

Director, Registered Architect

9(2)(b)(ii)

9(2)(b)(ii)

for and on behalf of redbox architects 2017 Itd

On Tue, Nov 7, 2023 at 7:59 AM Rua Sargent ®@® @kaupapaprojects.com> wrote:

Kia ora thanks Brad,

There are no visibility markings on step nosings, handrails, etc.

This building will have people requiring accessibility features every day.
What is best way forward? | think we should do a proper report.

Mauri ora,

Rua Sargent
MNZIQS‘| MNZIBS | LBP

Kaiwhakahaere Matua

Z/ KAUPAPA

% PROJECTS

9(2)(2)



To book a meeting in person: hitps:

To book an online meeting:

Kia tipato. He tuhnga ki 8 koo pnake
This e-mal 1s confidantsal and for use by the intended recipient only

Any unauthonised use disinbuton of copryeng of the conlents andior stiachments 1S expressly prohibited

From: Brad Beazley
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 3:44 PM

To: Rua Sargent
Cc: Justin Fletcher redboxarchitects.co.nz>; Steph.Baxendale @education.govt.nz;

lody.Nichols @education.govt.nz
Subject: Re: Salisbury Accessibility

Kia ora Rua,

A specific accessibility report wasn't created for the project, with notes related to accessibility requirements
shown on the plans instead, which was all that council and FCL were after for this project. Is there something in
particular you are looking for?

Nga mihi nui

Brad Beazley

Director, Regitered Architect

s
L




On Mon, Nov 6, 2023 at 3:22 PM Justin Fletcher 2)8) @redboxarchitects co.nz> wrote:

Brad, can you follow this up please

Forwarded message
From: Rua Sargent <(ua@kaupapaprojects.com>

Date: Mon, Nov 6, 2023 at 2:56 PM

Subject: Salisbury Accessibility

To: Justin ﬂetchormgredboxarchitects.co.no :

Cc: Steph Baxendale <Steph Baxendale@education.govt.nz>, Jody Nichols <Jody Nichols@education govt.nz>

Kia Ora Justin,

| cannot find an accessibility report for the Salisbury Support Building in the Building Consent. It seems
there are a few items missing.

Can you please confirm if you completed one, and if so please provide.

Mauri ora,

Rua Sargent
MNZIQS | MNZIBS | LBP

Kaiwhakahaere Matua

Z KAUPAPA

| \\ PROJECTS

"III




Document 41a

Accessibility Schedule

Projoct Educational Support Buldng of Salsbury School
Propared by  Redbox Archdects

Swmmary Ploase tee bolow our accenibity desgn report and recommendations for ths progect based on the requrements of NIBC D1/AS), MI54121, and the Occupationdl
Therapy Recommendations document provided by Rebecoa Prce, Mot Occupational Theropet,

Dot OF Fecommendation Code fequuoments Project Notes
1 |Doon
1.1 | Al doors 10 be occenidie Doons on accessible roudes fo be occesble Mdewbmph&mmmm Al routes through bukding occessible
occentie.
1.2|Recommaend door openngs are 860mm clear opening. 760mm mn Clear width, ochevabio with MMMWMbMM Doors 50 the urmex siof WC lobby 840mm lecf with 810mm %o
10mm leaf swing, P60mm lecf dider 010mm leal oo, stothoom anmumm eoch cutacle, Complant with DI/AS] a8 ocoessbie, occepted
o DWC 1 . 10 not mee! 710mm recommended et
1.3| Theesholds 1o exteenal swing dooes, f ey hove o Ip, should | 20mmem ma theeshold MMWWbMNMM 10mm thveshold not ochwvobie with joemery profie. Alemofive
only be one ip rase %0 avord ssues with wheelchor occess M@Wbutﬁbiﬁhﬁ“hm profies avalable wihout the sl ip. but have much reduced
roling aver muSple roses. ond be o bevelled edge no more wﬁ_@ﬁwmﬁ.”bwb%“b weatherfightness performance and not recommended for
$han o 10mm profle foe wectherighiness of exposed door thresholds | project due %0 threshokd exposure fo weciher.
1.4{Sidler door thresholds ovoid lorge gops that wheelchar n'a Wmm Al external greaier than 2400mm ol nfemal greater than
casten can calch n v 2000rmen
15| Docr wesght and sine for student uie 1o be consdensd o hmemMMMd Bulcings pamaory wers ore not shudents. with siden located n
socken 10 reduce ovesall door wasgh! in use, m@?@‘dm |
1.4 Hokdbock 1ays attached %o walk or work off docr. not na Magorty of dooe stops woll mounted. Mo entry extencr | Recomem crang wol
attoched fo the ground os they become a Fip hazord door, Office 1, office 2 and hub indemal doonstops Soor oor "-‘
mouried. v
1.7 | Docr handles of F00mm hasghts [lower end of occeasble WMIMMN Noted as batwean $00-1200 wih Im pralemed.
howght ronge) wmmmhw Hardware schedule confrmes ol haondies s lever ochon
18| Landings of entey 1200x1200 for inwords doce, | 200x) 200 chear mm 120001 200 loniing cleor of | Main @niey with ramp - cutward opaning door, &1800
of ouhwond docr, o widih of doubie dooes + 200mm eoch mwbnmlmmm landing ane clecr of door. Other doon of siaes: 1400 fo
wdde of door wide o ramp denchion, Stor 1700 kanding leng®. 400mm min clear of door swing
1200rmm min length, 400mm
1o door swing
1.5 Door visbilty per NIS4121; condros! in Sghiness | Nobe on plan o3 per N254121 for door vishilty, infenor
- darkness of colowr sholl be ochieved hordwore Satin Crrome fingh. conarting with door
Batwean: the door heniture ond door el | leals. Exlencr oo stanias | aumrsum hasdware, leod
Either the door archirave frama and e woll | colour 1o be confiemad by controcior. Bdencr clodding
or the door and e wolt: the doorond the | colour 10 be corfiemed by confracior, Confras® between
floor, rdencr dooes ond wolls vanes, Foon confront to doon per
fpoce Creahon documanioson,
2 |steps

11/21/2023




2.1 |Hord nosing Wm that covers tha rser and teod on ALL steps
ocross the SITE [ndernal exfermal londicape) should be o
good controsting colour 1o the malenct of the seps,

{Recommaended colowr is yellow, lolowed by whita.

Noangs sholl be rounded and not project
more Bhan 25 mm (see Sgure 25, A change in
wrioce treatment with sfrong colour condrast
ol be provided of e Peod ond foot of ory
intoenal fight of stops s figure 22).

Accesuble stom max 32* péch. | B0mm max
rsor, and 310mm mn eod

Leadrg edge of reads or Aosngs On acceasble teps
1o be rounded %0 avod o shomp edge. and be colour
corfrasied with the ros! of e reod o per NIBC D/AS)

pasagraph 4.1.7.

S8 fsee fypicaly 160mm %0 165mem, with 250Mm redd.

Controcion cosfimed Somen yollow grotopa Som Spprcol N2
for off rsrgs.ond changes n level

Final denensions 1o be finglted on s8e o w frmhed poth and
deck lovek. 180mm rse and 310mm frecd lrmits noted,

3 |Romes
A1 |Grodent 1:14 or grocher Geadkont 1:12 or greater Geoddent 1215 or greater ‘
3.2|Locason: matches generdal sep occes into buldng, More mmmmmbbwumb
than one ramp might be required in diferert locatons mmwmwm
around o bulsng. )
23 Tansifions #om one grodient 1o ancther. as af | No mention of contios,
the loot and heod of samgs, shall be sgnalled :
by viaual, hetueal and idecly, acoushc
corfrost,
4 |Mandrols

11/21/2023

4.1 | * Handrals relcted 1o steps & romps shoukd not profrude into

crculaton pathways,

42| Rols ore Stted confinous around londings. when g drop of!

of moee than S00mm

* The exfersiors ot ether end of the steps should ether curve
wnder a5 o rodial refum OR fix down fo e ground

* Hoght 040-900mm,

* Confeasting coloun for the use of handrak, The use of
colour (Sokd whie, grey and block) con blend into the

0 buidng.

mulwummuwm
handral ot o height of 760mm

L

envrorenent depending on if you look towands or away from,

Hondrak shall not progect ndo any cfher path
of fravel. except when g cenire hondeal © |
proyec into a landing by the detonce of the,
star gong. '
MWWMMWM
waes, which shal be

mmmm.m@am

Handral sholl not havepeojecting ends ot
wil crecie 0 ferkds of hondeols
Mbotmoddbm\ men or redumed Ry
thqwheo.
mwdoWMde
the tread shall be befween 700 mm and 1000
men
Handrok thol contrart vauaby 10 thor

reler 10 4,10, Dome butons shal

prowded

shown on gure 23 [N254121)
75wen min upstond fo rompt.

whare 1he handrall serves an occessbie
Sorway or Occessibie ramg, @ 300 rmen
provided ot eoch end of the handrol as
shown in Figunes ¥ and 25 of DI/AS)

F £00rmm clocr path beyond of hordrad, weh hondrah
( enfry and resovece sharns retumed bock fowards
Eadcing 1o avoid projechion indo polential path of fravel.

Handrad contruous of off londings
Handrad curve under o G rodicl retum

Haondrol 1o be at F00mm mn, above floor leved

$anless steel handrals, no further comment on
convrasing finsh fo clodding

handeol and kerd ral [appeos. AL+ 5500men)
Al handsol provided af $00men above prichine and

200mm extenson) per figure 25 of DI/AS!

AP e -

mmﬂmmmdmmw
DI/AS). Proposed hesght s Gf e lowes! complant leved of

homn with adensions of 450mm (landng feod leng™ + »

FOOmm.,




5 |Cheuviation
Paothwoys
5.1 |+ Sudent mevemant: o sfudants should wse the same Al routes ore occossble with complont cromsiols
ceculation pathway with minimal vanaSon witin o bulkding between 1:100 ond 1:30 N
ond between bukdéngs \
52|« Man crculaton pathways should be 1800mm cloar of 1200enen frin wadlih 10 occoasbio routes Foways batween siars and poarking amo | -4
obatuchions such o1 posts, Joor swings, handeols eic Wi Main eniry served by 2000mm widih
@1800mm clearonce af londing. Route from
poting spaces %o man entry ol 1800mm cleor
53|+ Wind lobibies: Catance between doorn | 500mm 12000ren mren On OCCO2DIe route. BO0mMM men | Enfey lobby ~2300men, DWC lobby 1 bty |nochorge
o general occess routes
5.4/ Veranda Post - Cood colour contrast [nol sobd grey. block | na
oo whilo)
5.5/« Veronda Post indesocion with Doces: Entry info buldings nla
{should ot have a post in the some plane / ine sght
5.4|* Balcony / Baluskades height 1.2 - 1.Sm. only a top rod Non-rescentcl FA/AS - 1100mm haght
IMMBMGMMH‘bWﬂy @enecaly, 200men af stars / ;omes
o perch or ot}
5.7| = $ruchural beams / Post: use of colour when located next %o | nda
ceculaton pathways (wial for dogonal posts)
54|« Bull in sectng: Vauol consdercton and Interoction with [ nfe
crculaton pathways R \
59|+ Bog storoge: 1 odocent 1o crouation pothwoy addtional | /o \
|spoce required ( storage + penon )

510 Modwood composta decking fo ol stan, landings. Confroctor confiemed off pathaoys ore plan brooemeod finsh
roemgs ond decks, compiyng with DIJASE, Pathwoys
specied as broom Sngh for complance with D1/AS) for
papases

st Acceasble sgra shol denily:

1. accessile cor parks
2. acceniie erfrances
3. services avolabie in the buiding
4, occeuie routes within buldng
8. locchon of accessble jodet
A 5grs $o be clearly visbie ond sholl daplay ™
feenational symbol of acces. Sgns 10 be fued
Betweon | £00mm and | 700men above ficer level fo
lower edge of sgn piate,
4 [Tolels,
$howers and
Scffvocer
6.1 | = $fruchurol bears / Posts not n ony occesble | D1/AS! Sor mnor obstruchons No posts o bears n WC
Sode! or USE bavoom \
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* Universal School Batrroom [USE) - Provided o o schook,

o Cantraly locofed 10 Mamng SpOCe - equiabie oocess
vough a students We of school

© Now buids must be located withen a olet wite of other
Sodats - not sclaled, has both intemal and axlemal ocons

* Acceusibie Todots [ACC WC / AWC)
o Sider | Cavity Door; secomvnanded 10 reduce cutword
* ACC with Shower: Shoukd ol be Unsex

Accetsbia Dotheoom 10 De provided ped
G1/As!

Hnged or shder

Urisax WC, # showen aro provided i e
buikng the fest one must be occeasbie

Accessible bathroom par CI/AS] provded
Acceasibie bothroom controlly locoted in buldeg

Located dongude visilor WC lor equiioblo acces jo .
slaff ond visiors. Single inlemal access only.

Cawity her wih 1m oot

Uniox DWC with shower provded

7 |shoermwater /
Orainoge N\
7.1 |+ Gutters, dron chonewls, dron wmes, Covers - Coradonaton Korbs alongude pathway into the bulding ore fush No change
of how thay interact with croulabion pofwoys. \
72| * No of munenal change in level between ground vel ond m%ﬁmdmgnmmm Mo change
COvery Covers hould be wheelchar prool all deectons mem
8 |Porking and
Driveways

al

Accessble porka ore easly dentilobie

0.2|Roade info school & ecsly ideritfioble from copork

FE/AST ond NIS4121 mw ’

FI/AS! Gnd NI3412) pequingments for sgroge
»

Accessitle porks ore Gf he man eniry %o the buldng.
with sgnage per &1 above fo idenity occesbie
locikbes

11/21/2023

- 1. min hesght for Prmany. {1 8 height Sor Secondary

83| Drivoways should be sepasated away rom student n'o nlo This bulicing & 0 support focilty and opercies seporale 10 he
ceculation / pedetinon oreas. The boundary should be whool and 50 8 locoted cutsde of the shools pedmaeler she
Ly ] o mox the
. and student amcs,
\
v |I“y .
Fencing PN
|Fencing Type 7 Now porimeter lencing located on plan and ndcatvely | Confracton corfiemod fencng seloction as Asue Commmenciol
-mhnommdolpodhavg 4 hown on 30 cover penpecive. Type not speciled. Now |Aluminium School Pedmater Fence, doio el alochod.
« 28erem by 75rm stoel poths, sheed fubes ‘mnd) fimber palsade lence of enty 1o ule o5 per melerence on
- ground 1o bottom of fence should be 100 b cover schedule, doosn't form part of enclosure,
- Vorfical stoeks posls shoukd be | 100fren or bess aport
- Twa herzontol rol only shoukd be “‘ of the top ond
bottomn of the Sence '
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PRODUCT
DATASHEET
2023

ASSURE HD

Fence panel and pedestrian gate

The Assure HD fence panel is a heavy duty version of
our Assure fence panel and has been specifically
designed to comply with Ministry of Education
specifications for school fencing. Providing excellent
low maintenance durability, security and adaptability
while avoiding an overly threatening appearance, it's
ideal for use in educational, public and commercial
locations.

FEATURES:

Designed to comply with Ministry of Education
school boundary fencing specifications

e Heavy duty aluminium construction

¢ 100mm anti-climb gap in vertical bars

»  Exclusively available as raking panel up to 20
degrees

e Black powder coated finish as standard.
Custom colours available on request

e Brackets and hardware supplied

e Ex Stock standard sized fence panels and
pedestrian gates

e Width and height adjustable pedestrian and
driveway gates

e Gate automation and access control systems
available

IDEAL FOR:

e Schools

e Childcare

e Parks, playgrounds, and streetscapes

* Balustrading

e Pool fencing (residential only)

e Commercial

e Civil




SPECIFICATION DETAILS - EXSTOCK
FENCE PANEL

Heights: 1500mm, 1800mm
WI dth .............................................................................. 2350mm .......................................................................................................................................................
Ho" z onta|s .................................................................. 4OX 4 O m m ...................................................................................................................................................
Vemca|s ........................................................................ 25X 25mm 1 Oomms pacmg ...........................................................................................................
Posts ............................................................................... 65X 65m ma|umm|umorg a|va mzedstee| ...............................................................................
Rakmgpanels ............................................................. Yesupto 20 degrees ............................................................................................................................
lemg optlons ............................................................. |ng round Sldeﬂxed and basep|ated ........................................................................................

Height 1500mm, 1800mm
Wldth1200mm .......................................................................................................................................................
Honzontals .................................................................. 4ox4omm ...................................................................................................................................................
Vemcals ........................................................................ 25X25mm100mmspacmg ...........................................................................................................
Posts ............................................................................... 65X65mma|um|mumorga|vamzedstee| ...............................................................................

PRODUCT PROPERTIES

Material: Aluminium, Galvanized Steel
FmISh .............................................................................. POWdercoat ................................................................................................................................................
c°|°ur ............................................................................ BlaCkCUStom ............................................................................................................................................

COMPLIANCE INFORMATION:

Compliant with NZ Building Code F4 Safety from falling when installed with steel posts at up to 1240mm post centers.
Compliant with NZ Building Code F9 Restricted access to residential pools when installed at up to 2415mm post
centers.

Compliant with Ministry of Education school boundary fencing specifications.

Site Specific PS1 available on request.

Suitable for installation in'up to Very High Wind Zones.

CARE & MAINTENANCE:

To best care foryourfence, meet warranty requirements and to extend the life of our products we recommend
washing down all exposed metalwork including panels, posts, gates and fixings every 6 months, and every 3
months in sea spray and geothermal locations.

For full care and maintenance information and instructions please see the Urban Group Care and Maintenance
document

WARRANTY INFORMATION:

We provide a 10year warranty on aluminium fence panels, posts, and gates, 5years on galvanized steel posts and
2years on associated hardware.

These warranty periods are subject to further terms and conditions, please see the 2023 Urban Group Warranty
document for full warranty information.

Please ensure the current Data Sheet is consulted prior to specification or installation of 9(2)(B)(ii) products.
If you require additional information not included in this Data Sheet, please contact 9(2)(b)(ii)

9(2)(b)(ii)



Educational Support Building at Salisbury School




Gates

- type same as fence

- Self-closing

- Safety latches on gates provided eg pool style latch, Tri-
latch latch etc

Location

- Provides a boundary of Student / Learning Area of the
school.

- Provides a barrier between carparks and driveways

- Provides a barrier between high risk items and school spaces
(ponds, waterways, railway tracks, roads)

- Doesn't necessarily follow the boundary of the school

n/a

n/a

Automated gate at entry to site for vehicular access
control only. No gates to pedestrian access route.

New perimeter fencing shown to separate new building
from the remainder of the site. Separation to carpark /
driveway not required due to use of the building.

Vehicle gateis f r visitor and parking area access control only
and not part of the boundary fencing. All other existing gates to
the wider chool unaltered.

No change

11/21/2023




Document 42

From: Rua Sargent
To: zoe.taylor; matthew.koning; Isaac Alder FCL Nelson
Cc: Jody Nichols; Steph Baxendale
Subject: FW: Salisbury fire systems
Date: Wednesday, 4 October 2023 10:16:06 am
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png

Strobe Lights.pdf
Salisbury School Strobe.pdf

Kia ora Zoe and Matthew,

In regard to making sure we have the fire systems correct for your people, please see attached
information about the strobe lights that are included in the building consent.

Based upon the specification and my primary understanding of brightness, the strobe can be set to
over 2200 lumens.

Lance has suggested we get everyone to site when the building is closed in and lined, so will get
@Ilsaac Alder FCL Nelson to organise a test unit for you to view at this time (likely late November).

Let me know if you have any queries or comments.

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

From: Isaac Alder | FCL Nelson9(2) ~ @fclnelson.co.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 26‘23 9:44 AM

To: Rua Sargent <®@ @kaupapaprojects.com>

Cc: Charlie Evans | FCL Nelson9(2)(@)  @fclnelson.co.nz>
Subject: RE: Salisbury fire systems

Hi Rua

Please see attached for the current proposed lighting plan and specification for Salisbury School.

Regards
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L .

From: William Macdonald | Rangitane SZN8)T T @rangitane.org.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 December 2023 11:15 am

To: Rua Sargent

Ce Steph Baxendale

Subject: RE: W511281 - Vesting Agreement

Attachments: 20231220 AGMT-Network Tasman - Electrical Reticulation Development &
Connection Agreement.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

' You dor't often get email from S(NENIIIIN] @rangitane.org.nz Losrn why this is important |
Tino pai e hoa,

Thanks for confirming the Ministry’s involvement — see attached an executed copy.
Meri Kirthimete me ngd mihi o te Tau Hou Pikehd e hoal

Manaakitia nga tangata, na,

Will Macdonald
Kawhakahaere Rawa me nga Ka

" Rangitane

Please consider the enviranment before printing this emad. This emad fincluding attachments) is confidential
If you have received this email in error, please notify the sendeg immediately by reply email and ddete.

From: Rua Sargent ™ @kaupapaprojects.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 5:51 PM

To: William Macdonald | Rangitane <¥2){8)° = @rangitane.org.nz>
Cc: Steph Baxendale <Steph.Baxendale @education.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: WS11281 - Vesting Agreement

Kia ora and Will,

Ae he tika, | can-confirm that that tem 1 approvals and 2 works are the responsibility of the Ministry of Education and
all costs will be met by them.

Mauri 663,
Rua Sargent

MNZIQS | MNZIBS | LBP
Kawhakahaere Matua

Z léAUPEAPA"
“\A ROJECTS



Tobookamnmminmwmﬂw—_
To book an online meeting: hitps://calen :

Ksa tipato. He tulenga & a koe anake
Thres o-mall & confidentind and for use by the ntendod racpient only.
Any unauthorised use, distribution of copying of the contents and'or attachments 5 axpressly probitrtod

From: William Macdonald | Rangitane rangitane.org.n
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 3:24 PM

To: Rua Sargent ¥ @ kaupapaprojects.com>

Subject: RE: WS11281 - Vesting Agreement

Téna koe Rua,

Thanks for sending this through.

Can you please just confirm that items 1 and 2 are taken care of, and that all costs wjll.bal]iaw been met by the
Ministry?

Manaakitia nga tangata, na,

Will Macdonald

e ¢ Tt o« Wanins

Please corsider the environment before printing this emad. This emad tinckiding attachments) is confidential.
1f you have received this email in esror, please rotify the sender infemediately by reply email and ddete.

P 3

From: Rua Sargent
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 5:14 PM

To: William Macdonald | Rangitine @rangitane.org.nz>

Cc: Steph Baxendale <Steph.Baxendale®education govt.nz>
Subject: FW: WS11281 - Vesting Agreement

Téna koe Will,

At Salisbury School site; Network Tasman made us upgrade the power into the site for the future development.

We have installed new ducts underground and the attached agreement is for Network Tasman to supply the power.
Omldygqﬂplghécmm.simandnm.wmokmanypahl.

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

Kia tapato. He tuhinga ki a koe anake.
This e-mail is confidential and for use by the intended recipient only.
Any unauthorised use, distribution or copying of the contents and/or attachments is expressly prohibited.

From: Charlie